Your attendance is requested at a meeting to be held at the Jeffery Room

NORTHAMPTON BOROUGH COUNCIL
STANDARDS COMMITTEE

on Tuesday, 31 October 2006 at 5:00 pm.

M. McLean
Chief Executive

> WD

10.

11.

12.

AGENDA

APOLOGIES

MINUTES

DEPUTATIONS / PUBLIC ADDRESSES

MATTERS OF URGENCY WHICH BY REASON OF SPECIAL

CIRCUMSTANCES THE CHAIR IS OF THE OPINION SHOULD

BE CONSIDERED

ANNUAL STANDARDS BOARD CONFERENCE 2006
Chair to report.

CONTRACT COMPLIANCE
Solicitor to the Council to report.

WORK PLAN ISSUES

(A) Sixfields
(B) Outside Bodies Protocol

Report of Solicitor to the Council (copies herewith)

ETHICAL GOVERNANCE TOOLKIT
Report of Solicitor to the Council (copy herewith)

TRAINING
Solicitor to the Council to report.

UPDATE ON COUNCILLOR STEWART
Solicitor to the Council to report.

INDEPENDENT AND PARISH COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVES
Solicitor to the Council to report.

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS

Mrs
Roberts

F.
Fernandes
X 7334

F.
Fernandes
X 7334

J. Buckler
X 7341

F.
Fernandes
X 7334

F.
Fernandes
x 7334

F.
Fernandes
X 7334



THE CHAIR TO MOVE:

“THAT THE PUBLIC AND PRESS BE EXCLUDED FROM THE
REMAINDER OF THE MEETING ON THE GROUNDS THAT THERE
IS LIKELY TO BE DISCLOSURE TO THEM OF SUCH CATEGORIES
OF EXEMPT INFORMATION AS DEFINED BY SECTION 100(1) OF
THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 AS LISTED AGAINST SUCH
ITEMS OF BUSINESS BY REFERENCE TO THE APPROPRIATE
PARAGRAPH OF SCHEDULE 12A TO SUCH ACT.”

SUPPLEMENTARY AGENDA

Exempted Under Schedule
12A of L.Govt Act 1972
Para No:-

<TRAILER_SECTION>
A4921



Agerda ltem 7

Ta

Name of Committee STANDARDS COMMITTEE

Directorate: Governance, Resources &
Improvement

Corporate Manager: Francis Fernandes

Date: 31 October 2006

Report Title Monitoring Officer Briefing Note — 6 September 2006

Key Decision NO

1. Recommendations

1. That Committee endorse the advice given by the Monitoring Officer and the
approach taken in it.

2. Summary

In light of the extent and range of communication received by Members in
relation to Sixfields the Monitoring Officer gave advice, in a written briefing
note of 6™ September 2006, advice on ‘What Councillors can do’ in respect of
this issue without exposing any decision by Planning Committee, Cabinet
and Full Council to challenge or the Council or individual Member to a
complaint to the Standards Board for England. This report seeks Standards
Committee’s endorsement of the advice and the approach taken.

ffernandes\committeepapersformatireporitemplatecabinet160506.doc



3. Report Background

Sixfields has generated a wide range of communications from developers;
fans; the football club; members of the public and the media, which the
Counci! need to respond to. In addition Members need to respond politically
on the issue. In both cases the Council’s interest needs to be protected in
what is a legal minefield. On 6" September 2006 the Monitoring Officer
provided Members and senior managers with a written briefing highlighting
the legal and standards issues surrounding the matter. The briefing
highlighted the potential for legal challenge to any decision taken by Planning
Committee, Cabinet and Full Council affecting Sixfields e.g. planning
application or planning policy proposals in the Local Development
Framework, if the Monitoring Officers advice is not followed.

The briefing adopts the approach of giving specific advice in respect of
Members interactions with developers, disentitiement of Members to sit on
decision-making committees in certain circumstances and general advice on
| predetermination, personal and prejudicial interests.

4, Options and Evaluation of Options

1. Endorsement of the briefing and approach taken provides clear
evidence of the improving standard of governance within the Council,
helps protect the reputation of the Council and Members and provides
an a template for future briefings on complex and sensitative subjects

2. Non-endorsement would bring the standard of governance within the
Council into question and potentially reduce the Council’s protection
against legal challenge to decisions made in respect of Sixfields

5. Resource Iimplications (including Financial Implications)

1. If the recommendations are accepted no additional resources are
identifiable. '

2. If the recommendations are not accepted Council will face an increased
risk of legal challenge or reference to the Standards Board of England.
Whilst the exact expenditure for either would depend on the degree of
response required e.g. retention of counsel, indicative estimates
suggest that either would cost a minimum of five thousand pounds.
There is no budget provision for such expenditure at present.

6. Risk and Opportunity Issues

The advice.-lgiven by the Monitoring Officers, if followed, will reduce the risk of |
challenge or complaint to the Standards Board for England.

Endorsement of the briefing note and the approach taken presents Standards
Committee with an opportunity to provide further evidence of the
improvement in the standard of governance within NBC and to adopt the
approach taken as a template for future advice from the Monitoring Officer on
complex matters.

ffernandes\committeepapersformatireporttempiatecabinet180506.doc




7. Consultees (Internal and External)

Internal Finance & Asset Management — Bill Lewis, Finance Manager

External None

8. Compliance Issues

A: How Proposals Deiiver Priority Outcomes

Strategic Improvement Plan/Improvement Delivery Plan

Ensure clear, decisive political leadership
Embed new governance arrangements

Corporate Plan

5. Manage the Council’s finances effectively
6. Improve our performance to be fit for all our purpose

B: Other Implications

Other Strategies

Finance Comments

There is no current budget provision for responding to legal challenge or
complaint to Standards Board for England.

Legal Comments

Report complied by Legal Services

9. Background Papers

Title Description Source
Monitoring Officer Note to Councillors and senior Monitoring Officer
Briefing Note managers :

Sixfields 6"

September 2006

Francis Fernandes
Solicitor to the Council

Ext: 7334

ffernandes\committeepapersformatireportternplatecabinet160506.doc




MONITORING OFFICER BRIEFING NOTE
SIXFIELDS
6™ September 2006

Dear Councillors
I refer to my e-mail sent out yesterday.

This briefing note is intended to provide Councillors with advice and guidance on
how to deal with the various communications on the Sixfields issue.

The communications referred to above have come from a number of different interests
and stakeholders. These include: developers; fans; the club itself; members of the
public etc.

The need for Councillors to respond politically to the various issues is understandable
but this is a legal minefield and great care has to be taken to ensure that any response
is appropriate and does not jeopardise the Council’s or individual Councillors
interests.

Councillors will be aware that the Council is in the process of developing its planning
policy documents following the recent changes in planning legislation. To date the
only substantial document to have been formally adopted is the Statement of
Community Involvement.

This means that at some stage the various planning policy documents that make up the
Local Development Framework will have to be agreed by Cabinet and subsequently
adopted by Full Council.

Once the planning policy has been adopted Councillors on the planning committee
will be involved in making planning decisions. In the context of this briefing note this
will involve the main location of the Sixfields District Centre.

Councillors will be involved in the decision-making process in the following ways:

Planning policy documents (Councillors on Cabinet); adoption of planning policy
documents (All Councillors); planning decisions (Members of the Planning
Committee). This means that at some stage in the process all Councillors could be
involved in decision-making- hence the need for this briefing note.

THE DANGERS

Legality

In order to pass the test of legality all decisions made by Councillors must be made on
the basis of proper information. They must have regard to relevant matters; disregard
irrelevant matters and must act reasonably. An important aspect of this is that any



decision should not be predetermined. In other words a Councillor cannot make a:
decision with a closed mind. They must genuinely consider the facts, the evidence, the
arguments and analysis before reaching a conclusion. If a Councillor makes public
statements supporting a particular stance the law will very likely assume that the
Councillor has reached a particular view and predetermined the issue.

If a Councillor publicly supports the location of the District Centre at this early stage
then any decision the Council makes with that Councillor taking part in the decision at
a later stage may be challengeable.

Standards

The Councillors Model Code of Conduct requires Councillors to declare personal and
prejudicial interests before making decisions. Discussions with developers or other
interested parties about the district centre may give rise to a personal and prejudicial
interest which will disentitle the Councillors from sitting on any relevant decision
making committee. A breach of this will expose the Councillor to a complaint to
the Standards Board of England.

WHAT CAN COUNCILLORS DO?

Councillors are fully entitled to take a public stance on an issue and to lobby and
be labbied on issues that they feel strongly about. However, if they choose to do
this they will NOT be entitled to take part in relevant decisions, because of the
predetermination issue referred to above. Further the Councillor will very likely
have a clear personal and prejudicial interest which will need to be declared and
which will again prevent him/her from taking part in any decision-making,

Councillors are also entitled to meet developers and any other interested parties.
However, again there needs to be extreme caution, If the Councillor is on the
planning committee that will ultimately determine any planning ap;
any meeting with developers or other relevant people has to be conducted
carefully. The Councillors role here will be to listen, understand and explore, but
without giving any views. It would be sensible for Councillors to always have
Officers present at such meetings to receive professional advice and to prevent
allegations of predetermination, My clear advice is that Councillors should not
meet developers alone,

Cabinet members will also need to be cautions. Any stance taken on an issue now
may prevent that Councillor from sitting on any Cabinet meeting that will
consider relevant planning policies.

All other Councillors need to be aware that at some stage planning policy
documents will need to be adopted by Full Council. Councillor interactions on
this issue may give rise to a personal and prejudicial interest which will disentitle
them from taking part in the decision,

The issues raised by this briefing note are complex. Therefore, if Councillors
have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me on extension x7334 and I
shall be happy to help.



Circulation;

All Councillors
Chief Executive
Directors

Corporate Managers



Item No.

/8

Name of Committee STANDARDS COMMITTEE

Directorate: Governance, Resources &
Improvement

Corporate Manager: Francis Fernandes

Date: 31 October 2006

Report Title Draft Protocol for Councillors on Outside Bodies

Key Decision NO

1. Recommendations

That Standards Committee consider the Draft Protocol for Councitiors on
Outside Bodies and bring comments to the January meeting of the
Commiittee .

2. Summary

Councillors are frequently appointed by the Council to serve on outside
bodies. The Protocol for Councillors on Outside Bodies sets out the
obligations of Councillors so appointed and gives guidance as to appropriate
conduct for such appointees.

3. Report Background

The Model Code of Conduct for Councillors highlights the need for
Councillors appointed by the Council to Outside Bodies to be aware of their
responsibilities to such bodies and for their conduct when representing the
Council. The Draft Protocol brings together the obligations contained in the
Model Code, guidance and best practice for Standards Committee to
consider.

ffernandesicommitteepapersformatireporttemplatecabinet160506.doc



4. Options and Evaluation of Options

Standards Committee at their next meeting will have the opportunity to
consider comments on the draft protocol and to decide on the way forward.

5. Resource Implications (including Financial Implications)

Resource implications will be evaluated following consideration of Members
comments at the next meeting of Standards Committee.

6. Risk and Opportunity Issues

The draft protocol offers Councillors the opportunity to comment on the
advice and guidance given and for Council to inform Councillors of their
responsibilities and obligations when appointed to outside bodies.

The risk to appointee’s personal interests and the reputation of the Council
and appointees will be reduced by the adoption of and compliance with a
protocol in this area.

7. Consultees (Internal and External)

Internal None

External None

8. Compliance Issues

A: How Proposals Deliver Priority Outcomes

Strategic Improvement Plan/Improvement Delivery Plan

Ensure clear, decisive political leadership.
Embed new governance arrangements

Corporate Plan

6. Improve our performance to be fit for all our purpose

B: Other Implications

Other Strategies

None

| Finance Comments

ffernandes\committeepapersformatireporttemplatecabinet160506.doc



Legal Comments

This report has been compiled by legal services.

9. Background Papers

Title Description Source

A Protocol for Protocol for Councillors Monitoring Officer
Councillors on appointed by the Council to

Outside Bodies Outside Bodies

(Draft)

Francis Fernandes
Solicitor to the Council
Ext:7334

ffernandes\committeepapersformatireporttemplatecabinet160506.doc




A PROTOCOL FOR COUNCILLORS
ON OUTSIDE BODIES

1. INTRODUCTION

Councillors are frequently appointed by the Council to serve on a range of outside bodies.
These include various voluntary bodies, local government associations and companies
(this is not an exhaustive list).

In carrying out that role, Coungiliors should:

» Act according to the rules, constitution and framework set by the cutside body

« Make independent and personal judgments in line with their duty of care to the
outside body

« Behave ethically and follow that body’s code of conduct (if they have one) and as far
as applicable act in a way that complies with the Council’s Model Code of Conduct

« Take an active and informed role in the outside body’s affairs

» Not represent the political party to which Councillors owe their political loyalty but
represent the Council's interests '

« Take a full and active part in the ocutside body’'s discussions and decisions
In essence, if the outside body comes into conflict with the Council and the Councillor is on
the Management Committee of the outside body, it is likely that the Councillor’s prime duty
would be to the outside body in the conduct of the outside body’s affairs. However, should
such a conflict of interest apply then the Councillor should consider whether he or she can
take part in the decision/issue and seek advice from the Council’s Monitoring Officer.

2. OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS

The role of Council’'s representatives on outside organisations will vary, but essentially will
be:

» To help to secure any objectives of the Council in participating in the organisation

+ To safeguard the Council’'s interests on those organisations which are funded from or
through the Council

J BUCKLER/STANDARDS/outside bodies protocol 1



Councillors are advised:

3.

To clarify the insurance arrangements and assess the possibilities of any implications
on themseives as individuals

To ask about any specific legal responsibilities attached io membership of the
organisation

To read the constitution of the organisation and be aware of its powers, duties and
objectives

To attend meetings regularly

To ensure that they receive regular reports on the activities of the orgamsatton and its
financial position

Where the organisation is funded by or through the Council, to obtain a copy of the
annual Report and Accounts to see that the funds have been spent on the agreed
objectives

To seek advice from the appropriate Council Officers in the event of any doubts or
concerns about the running of the organisation

COMPANIES

The position of Council Members acting as Company Directors is that although they are
Council appointments they have a duty to act in the best interests of the Company.

The legal responsibilities of Company Directors are:

To ensure that the Company acts within its legal powers
To act in good faith in the interests of the Company

To avoid conflicts of interest and not to allow personal interest to influence action as a
Director '

To record personal interests in the Company’s Register of Directors’ Interests
To act with reasonable competence and care

Not knowingly to allow the Company to trade fraudulently, recklessly or insolvent

Council appointed Directors are advised:

To clarify the insurance arrangements and assess the possibilities of any implications
on themselves as individuals

To be familiar with the Articles and Memorandum of Association of the Company

To ensure that their interests are registered with the Company

J BUCKLER/STANDARDS/outside bodies protocol 2



» To attend Board meetings regularly, read the agenda in advance and seek briefing
where necessary ’

+ To ensure that the Company has proper procedures for reporting performance and
financial information to Board members at each meeting

» To seek advice from the appropriate Council Officers in any doubt about the financial
viability of the Company or any other aspect of its operation

+ The Directorship should be recorded in the Council’s Register of Members’ Interests

4. CHARITIES
To be a charity an organisation must operate for a charitable purpose.
Trustees’ Duties

» Trustees must act in accordance with the constitution of the Charity. Trustees must
not make a private profit from their position

» Charitable trustees must ensure that information relating to the charity and trustees is
registered with the Charity Commissicners and annual accounts, reports and returns
are completed and sent '

« Trustees are under a duty to ensure compliance with all relevant legislation (e.g. in
relation to tax and land matters).

« Council representatives are advised to clarify the insurance arrangements and
assess the possibilities of any implications on themselves as individuals
5.  PARTNERSHIPS

The Council will normaily only enter into partnerships to help to achieve its Corporate Plan
objectives.

The Council representative has three roles:
= To promote the Council's objectives in participating in the Partnership
» To ensure that the Partnership delivers its own objectives

« To safeghard the Council’s interests within the Partnership, particularly where the
Council is a funding partner or the accountable body for External Funding

Council representatives are advised:
» To be clear on the Council's own objectives in participating in the Partnership

+ To read the Constitution of the Partnership and be aware of its objectives and its
powers

J BUCKLER/STANDARDS/outside bedies protocol 3



To attend Partnership meetings regularly, to read the agenda in advance and seek
briefing where necessary '

To ensure that the Partnership has proper procedures for reporting progress and
financial information

EXPENSES, REMUNERATION AND BENEFITS

As a general rule Members should not benefit personally from their appointment tb. outside
organisations.

8.

Travel and subsistence expenses should be claimed from the organisation if
available, otherwise through the normal Council procedure

Reasonable hospitality, e.g. lunch after a Board Meeting, and minor promotional gifts
may be accepted. Anything worth over £25.00 should be declared to the Council. If
in doubt seek advice from the Council's Monitoring Officer

Other more substantial benefits should not be accepted

Free access to Company facilities should only be accepted where it is necessary to
discharge duties and responsibilities as a Director and should be declared to the
Council '

Representatives should not receive any remuneration from the organisation without
prior agreement from the Council

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

There may stili be occasions where conflicts of interest arise between the Council and the
outside body. Some examples are:

Where the body makes a decision that does not comply with Council policy
Contracts between the two
Negotiations on agreements, such as terms of leases

Applications for Council permission, e.g. planning consent

Where conflicts of interest do apply between the Councillor's role on the outside body and
the Council’s interests, the Councillor will have to very carefully consider their position in
the matter. Advice should be taken from the Council's Monitoring Officer.

Any involvement in such decisions may result in the need for the Councillor to declare a
personal and prejudicial interest at any future Council meeting discussion or deciding the
issue.

J BUCKLER/STANDARDS/outside badies protocol 4



.

genda ltem 8

Name of Committee STANDARDS COMMITTEE
Directorate: Finance, Governance & Citizens
Corporate Manager: Francis Fernandes

Date: 31 October 2006

Report Title Ethical Governance Toolkit

Key Decision No

1. Recommendations

That the Committee consider the report and in the context of the Council's current
financial position and requirements, agree to the proposal detailed in Paragraph
5.9; with a view to further exploring the more extensive governance diagnostic tools
at a later date when a further report will be presented to the Committee after the
May elections.

2. Summary

High ethical standards are a cornerstone of good governance. It is the absence of
appropriate behaviour and values amongst members and officers that more often
leads to governance failures rather than the absence of frameworks, controls and
arrangements. To assist the Council in understanding how well they are meeting
the ethical agenda and how they can ensure high ethical standards are sustained
and improved upon, the Standards Board have supported the development of
various tools with the Audit Commission and Improvement Development Agency
(IDeA). This report outlines the diagnostic tools available to the Council to address
the issues in relation to the Council’s ethical framework.

J BUCKLER/STANDARDS/REPORTS/Standards Committee 31 10 06



3. Repoirt Background

The Audit Commission, the Standards Board and the | mprovement D evelopment
Agency (iDeA) have developed an Ethical Governance Toolkit which is intended to
show Councils how they are meeting the ethical agenda and how to identify ways to
improve performance, because high standards are seen to be a significant benefit
to Councils and they are seen as an integral part of good governance
arrangements thereby promoting confidence in local democracy and services.

The Ethical Governance Toolkit is a practical tool, which can be used by the
Standards Committee to fulfil their role in promoting and maintaining high standards
of conduct and assisting members to observe the Code of Conduct.

4, Options

4.1 Members will recall that the structure of the toolkit was presented to the
January Committee, however for ease of reference the toolkit's four key
elements have been listed below, each of which is administered by either the
Audit Commission or the IDeA. The list identifies the tools and the key
issues they address. The four elements can be approached on a 'pick and
mix’ basis depending on the Council’s needs and resources.

4.1.1 Self-assessment survey (Audit Commission)

The self-assessment survey is designed to assess the Council's awareness
of ethical issues. It is used to produce a short analysis, recommendations
and an action plan. its target audience is all elected members, senior
officers and staff involved in democratic services and it takes 1-4 days
depending on the output required.

Target audience: all elected members, senior officers (1st-3rd tier), staff
from democratic services

Time: 1-4 days depending on output required

Approximate Cost: £1,500

4.1.2 Full audit {Audit Commission)

In-depth assessment of the Council’s:

» compliance with the Code of Conduct

+» arrangements for local determinations and investigations

» the roles and responsibilities of standards committees

» monitoring officer roles and responsibilities

Chief Executive roles and responsibilities

protocols and constitution

arrangements for promoting confidence in local democracy
understanding of ethical issues and behaviours

The audit will produce a full report, recommendations and action plan. It is
targeted at corporate leadership, senior management and Standards
Committee members and takes 7-10 days.

J BUCKLER/STANDARDS/REPORTS/Standards Committee 31 10 06




41.3

414

4.1.5

Target audience: corporate leadership, senior management, Standards
Committee members

Time: 7-10 days depending on size of the Council

Approximate Cost: £13,000

The advice from the Audit commission is that the full audit is excessive for
District Council’s given the time commitment and the costs involved. It might
only become cost viable if a group of District Councils were to jointly
commission such an assessment across an area.

Light touch health check (IDeA)

A quick assessment of the following behaviours of the Council:

+ |leadership

relationships

communication

accountability

management of standards
team working and cooperation

The Health Check will provide a summary report, action plan and
presentation. Its target audience is Standards Committee members,
Monitoring Officer, Chief Executive and senior management. It takes 0.5-1
day.

Target a udience: Standards Committee members, Monitoring Officer,
Chief Executive, senior management
Time: 0.5-1 day

Developmental workshops (Audit Commission or IDeA)

To improve awareness and understanding of ethical issues facing the
Council.

Developmental workshops use ‘ethical scenarios’ to improve awareness and
understanding of ethical issues facing the Council and the Code of Conduct.
An action plan is produced. The target audience is the Standards
Committee, other Councillors, Monitoring Officer, Chief Executive and senior
management. Each workshop takes 1 day.

Target audience: Standards Committee members, Councillors,
Monitoring Officer, Chief Executive, senior management

Time: 1 day per workshop

Approximate Cost: enquiries would need to be made of the IDeA

Ethical Governance Audit (IDeA)

The Ethical Governance Audit (a self help tool} has been developed to assist
Councils in achieving progress in the promotion and maintenance of high
standards of conduct by members and staff and the integration of the ethical
framework in the Council's operations.

J BUCKLER/STANDARDS/REPORT8/Standards Committee 31 10 06




The audit will help the Councit to:

» examine current procedures

« examine current practices

« implement the ethical framework
+ check and review progress

It can be used as an initial diagnostic tool, as an aid to implementation of the
ethical framework and in ensuring a robust approach to monitoring,
reviewing and updating. In effect the audit will enable Councils to test out
the reality of their ethical performance and will examine not just the Council’s
written procedures and protocols but whether and how those procedures are
applied in practice.

An external validation could be provided by reciprocal arrangements
between Monitoring Officers in neighbouring or comparable authorities.

The detailed Ethical Governance Audit is detailed in Appendix 2 to this
report.

Target audience: The Council generally
Approximate Cost: Staff and Committee Members’ time

Options Assessment

5.1

5.2

53

54

Adopting the Code of Conduct, establishing Standards Committee and
providing training on the code for members and employees are only steps on
the road to ethical governance. The Council now needs to take stock of its
current position and adopt an action plan for improvement.

The Ethical Governance toolkit is a useful diagnostic tool and has been used
by a limited number of authorities but there are undoubtedly alternative self
assessments and ways to diagnose ethical standards that may better fit the
resources and local situation. But whilst self assessment options may
require less resources than that of the Audit Commission's/IDeA’s there may
be a perception that alternatives are not robust enough or do not enable an
expert independent viewpeint. Challenge would therefore be more difficult to
defend.

If the Council decides to implement the toolkit it will need to consider which
of the methods of diagnoses best address the needs and resources (both
staff time and financial). Perhaps it should be pointed out the toolkit offers
no guarantees that the results will be considered as valid within the
Comprehensive Performance Assessment inspecting framework W|thout an
element of external challenge.

In terms of the Council’s needs and requirements the Committee should
note the strengths of the two organisations responsible for various elements
of the toolkit. The strength of the Audit Commission is in addressing
compliance, assurance, improvement and arrangement issues. The IDeA
has experience in working with members and officers on cultural and
behavioural issues. Accordingly these factors should also be taken into
account when assessing the tools,

J BUCKLER/STANDARDS/REPORT S/Standards Committee 31 10 06




5.5  The IDeA/Audit Toolkit options can be taken up on a step-by-step basis; one
approach would be a light touch health check/self assessment. The action
plan provided as part of the IDeA programme would become the template for
improvement with a self-assessment facilitated by the Audit Commission
built in to the future work plan of Standards Committee, but there would be
financial implications that the Council cannot currently address.

5.6 The disadvantage of using the light touch health check (see Appendix 1) is
there are no guarantees for improved ethical governance if the Council does
not follow through solutions or menitors or reviews the position.

The check could be facilitated in-house but this may mean without external
challenge, existing assumptions and cultural aspects of the Council may be
difficult to realise and uncover through self-diagnosis. The work carried out
may not also be valid within the CPA inspecting framework. It will however
bring the issues to the table together with expectations and anticipated
outcomes, it will raise awareness and endorse and evidence good practice.

5.7 The Committee will be aware of the resourcing difficulties for the toolkit
reported to the last meeting by the Corporate Manager for Legal and
Democratic Services and members should note that there will be some
resource implications for the light touch health check which will be quantified
at the meeting on 31 October 2006.

5.8 The Council do not have the option of doing nothing and ideally a
combination of techniques and tools would be an ideal model for diagnosis,
which could then be checked and balanced against the 1DeA’s Audit referred
to in paragraph 4.1.5 on a programmed basis (i.e. every two years).

5.9 Given the resourcing difficulties of the Council an option would be to review
the Council's Ethical Framework against the iDeA’s Audit (see Appendix 2).
This would enable the Council to be clear about its current position, its
strengths, weaknesses and actions that could be undertaken to improve the
ethical perfermance of the Council. Should the Committee resolve that this
would be a useful initial step, the appropriateness of the elements/indicators
identified would need to be addressed and amended to ensure that the Audit
was relevant to the Council's requirements and best meets its need.

6. Resource Implications

The resource implications are set out in paragraph 4 of this report.

1. Risk and Opportunity Issues

Failure to achieve high ethical standards has consequence for members and the
Council generally. This could lead to loss of credibility and confidence in local
democracy (on an individual or authority-wide basis), an increase in investigation
and poor decision making. The implementation of a suitable diagnostic tool will
identify how well the members and Council are meeting the ethical agenda, where
improvements can be made and address the CPA benchmarks.

J BUCKLER/STANDARDS/REPORTS/Standards Committee 31 10 06




8. Consultees (Internal and External)

Internal

None

External

Recovery Plan/Corporate Plan

Embeds high ethical standards and underpins governance

B: Other Implications

Other Strategies

Finance Comments

Legal Comments

9. Background Papers

Title

Description

Source

Ethical Governance

Toolkit

Ethical Governance

Audit

Diagnostic tools for high ethical
standards

Review of Ethical Framework

Audit
Commission/ldeA

IDeA

Jackie Buckler

Procurement & Practice Team Leader

Ext: 7341

J BUCKLER/STANDARDS/REPORTS/Standards Committee 31 10 06




" puebuy Joy
pieog spiepuels

"

32342 Yi/esy ydno} 1yo)|
9DUPUIDAOD [EDIY1D

001 dDUPUISINOD
ed’iylo

BEEERATITRATE

[ RiQNDddY




1 9yuewaA0b
eyl

uoipoe buisijuoid 7 9bels

(g uoissas) Buwued uoioe
uoneladond pue Buryiom wes)
spaepuels Jo Juawsbeuews

Aupge3unone

9z

5¢

44

6l

£

sdiysuone|au

UOeIIUNWWOD

sapfis pue nolaeyaq 'diysIspes)
S|eLISIEL 3§94 eay Yanoy by
palels bunsh

UOILINPOIIUI

Prays yyesy yanol by sueusaaob eyla 7

sl

£l

ol




.

oaueLIsAob
fea1yis

*100Z JOPIC (INPLCD 4O P03 [IPOLL) SIIOLINE [8I0] 34}

SUGIIUILISISP 331G SPIEPUEB)S

nod 13310.d 01 3p0D 3L}

suoitefnsaAUi (e20]

1IMPUO3 JO

ap0D Y} pue sJaguiall paney-jenp ‘sdnoib Aqqo
AAIIAB] A5ED B}

Jule|dwoD B 3B 0} MOy »
UOIEDIISIAU] UB 1DNPUDD 01 MOY »

Aendsoy pue
s1B J31si0a1 pue ‘sisausiu| aleaap pue 1151632 | Op MOY «
0007 197 1USWUIBA0D) 2307 31 J0 |)) ed o] spinb «
$3DLUWILLOD SPIepURLS U0 aduepinb e

:315gam Umo s puejBu3 Joj preog

SPIEPUEIS BY1 0S|2 PUP J1ISaM Syacd] 341 WOI| 3jge|IBAe

ale yoiym ‘suoneayqnd puejbuy 104 pieog SpIepuRlS
Bulma|[o} B4} peal NoA 1ey] PUBILLIGIAI IAA 12NPUD)

JO 3P0 Y SE YINS SaNSS) BuBLEACE [BIU1E JO 1X3UDD
DY} YU JRINIEY 38 (|UIITUI IO |BLLIBTXD JDUIIYM) SIOMIIAS)
1BUL [B1IURSS] S INO PaLLed sl AlASE dsoubeip Aue a1043g

‘ax2eid poch se paquasap

3G Al[eiauzb pinom Auanoe yans ‘ybnoyyie yiomawel)
buidadsUI 4 D AL LILLM PIIEA S DRISPISUOT 3G [IM FOM
3D ypeay yonoy Wb so dnsoubelp Aue o jynsal ay) 1eyl
aajueend ou s aay) AeuIaiun 1j00) 3yl asn SjDUND |

AAIIE M3IASI PUR LONEY|1DE)

[ewsalui ybnamyl ¥2eys yljeay ay) buiAjdde o 3buajeys

BY1 C} 35U PINCI YIIYA "SUCIIIUNS SBIAIDS JAQIIBW

40 1JE0WISP PaYSH|QR1SS JJ9M SABY SSIHIOYINE BLIOS

Jeyl pasiuboda sy juepodun st BuILiEs Yiesy, sl ISEUum
"M3IABI pue siscuberp-J|as ybnolys Janodun ol N3IYIp g
UBd 1L PoUNGO2 3y} UIylim $1o3dse [ anynd 10 suoldwnsse
Bunsixa abua)[eya A|BANINIISLIOD (1M OUAM SI01BTI|13E]

paLiel] Jo weal e AQ INo paliel s sisoubelp ayl amsua 0}

33 Yiesy yonol Jybl acuewsanch jexyis ¢

S1SYL ¥23Y Lyjeay yanol 1By suy1 ELRpUN 01 SiolelDe)
|eLIBIX3 Ul 1SBAUI SALIOYINE 1ey) P3pUSLULLI0ISI §| )

"MalAR1 pue bulciiuouws

1e|nBai saunbas adueul3a0b |eaiyle poot Buiueluiew

pue suonnjos Aue ybnouyl Buimeolie) saanbas asueuwssach
|21 poob Buina|yde ‘aroutiayling "sueusaach

(o118 paaoidult saruesent *Jasi Ul ‘Jou |[1m 3I3y3 Uljeay
y2no) 1461 3yl BuIsh “SJ01EYI 1B} PUE S33PLINE WOz Indul
uedubis saunbay asn 51 sucninjos buidojaaap 104 sueaw
B 03|2 S1 pue ‘Ajuouine 1nok ui sanss| sdueulasch [eaiyia
SSMOSIP PUR A3IUBP! 0} PASN 34 UBD YJIum "twsiueyauw

B $1 33Y0 yajeay yana) 1ybI ay) 1ey) a1ou o1 Juenodu s}
"uwiesfosd ayt Uiy pasn

3q 0] sjeulew ||e aue alejdwsl ued uande pue yIewysuaq
23ueulaAob ediyle ay) ‘uoneuasaid JuI0g1amod 2y

"9epdula) uejd uonoe Ue «

Ylewyauaq advewsaoh [eiyla ue «

3)15G3A Y1 UC I|ISS300L — UONEISIT JUIOJIIMD] «
(aunueibosd ayy

swweiboid dnaub snaey 3sy2 yiesy yonol by e »

"91P JUBWINDOP SIL Ul PBPNIDU SIBLIBIEW 3333 yljeay ay |
W3y} asN 0} MOY Uo saulRpinb

pue sjeua1eLLs 333yd yyesy yana) 3ybi snoues ayl e
¥2342 Y1eay yono}

14bn auy1 0y uoneledaid Uo SaulRPIND paLels Buillab, «

S3PIADLD JUBLINIGE Y]




‘payelie awwesboid 3jdwes - Juawsaaibe oy [punad
DU LIJ2IM S1DEIU0D A3Y 01 pUSs pue swwesboid e yeiq =

“3}@ 5|03030.d

“1INpPUDT) JO 3POD) SE YDNS UOINEILEWNIG puno.ibypeq
LA |31 ALe JO uanlena3 asIUebio pue a3ihy »

Aljige|jee pue

sanueuAp eagod ‘I2unod Jo adAz a4l uo paseq sweal

JS00YD p|NOM NOA (UMD IIBY] UBY] jaYl0 saIlioyIne

(2307 U1 114001 3y A|dde 0] paulel; ussg aaelj Woym

40 U430Q) J3ad J3qUIBW B PUE |3UNOD JaYIOUR Wol) JAdIP0

Bulioluow © JueynsuUD3 ya(); paules) e Buisidwod
a|qissod a1aym Wea) UONeN|Dey oA 1NASU0D) »

"BAISNDXA 10U S 1ING payoetie

ajdwexa awweibord ayl vy papnRu St suedianed
[BNSN 10 15| — 3] ||IM 32UBIPNE 3Y) oum 9210y »

“s)nsai pue sisoubelp snoiasud Aue «

o|qQE|IBAR S2UNAS53) «

[I2UN0Y BYJ 40 3ZIS Y3 4

sanssi auewiaaoh jeayle Aue Lo 55ausnouas 3y} «

U0 JUBpUAdap aq Aew uoneinp pue siaquwinu ay( sdnoib
SN0} PUE SMBIAIRILI BUO-01-3U0 JO Jaqunu 3y buipnpul
“§3342 YHESY LOn0] 1yby 3y) JO uoieinp 3y} 3316y a

sanoub uonisoddo

JO SIBPE3| '|IDUNOCY 31 JO Japeay 3yl "BAIINIIXD iy
341 J321}J0 SULILIUOW BY1 "33JWILIOD 3Y] JO SIS
S134}0 ‘98] 1ILLIWOD SPIRPUE]S 34} JO HBYD 3y} 3pN|3ul
01 A3l| S SIYL ¢ SIDPIOYINEIS A¥ 1B OUM, JO SULIAL

g 9peW 3q 0} spasu Juawabpnl 1o A3} v "UON3BS
S5aqaud pue suoisanh, ay3 Jspun suoiisanh ayl Buisn
SIAPIOYSNRIS A5 YIIM SAM@IAIBIUI 3U0-0)-3U0 1NpUo))

S

Abayeu1s s30in0s3) uewny Jo ueld aielodiod e se
yans Aleyine ay} jo yyeay aleliodiod ay] ssasse djsy
184} SluBnog alelodin3 Jayie "(;epuabe Buuen
a1 Ue oIyl 1) sewlesbosd Buiuiel] JaoijousquIBw
SISl o 543151634 *sj03010ud Jady o pue JaguIaLy
"1INPUGC JO 9P07) §,[12UNCD Ay SE 43NS SHBWINJoP

Az Buimalaal Ag asiuaxa Yoieasal dolysap e axelspun «

P3Y Yieay yonol 15 asuewssaoh eyl ¢

85532010 pUe SwW3)sAs

23UBLL3A0D [2DIYI3 JAY)0 PUB 1DNPUOY) 10 3p07) 3Y)

Y1 534 dwod |13UN0D BY) MOY UO UCIIBWLOsU( IpIAcId

PINOM 1 S PAPUILILICI3) ING [puoildo Sl SIYL — AJAINS
JUBLUSSASSE-J[BS UOISSIWLLOD UPNY S 33elapu() «

:Buimo)foy 8y} op noA ¥y yieay

4{oN0) 1451} BUE LI PAUBA0D 3G 0) S3NSSI A3Y AJIUBPI 0} 3P40 Ll

*JBY1 PAPUBLILICD3I St BAOQE 0} paiajas Bupaaw jeriul ayl

SE [|9m Sy 394D Y}BaY Y] O JUSILO0D BLj} UILLLIDIP A

djay | auay papicid alejduwa) ued uoie pue sewyauaq

aoueusaaoh |eay1a 3y} ‘uoreiuasaid JUI041amoy

‘BulwesBoid sy Yaay2 yeay yonal b ayy Buisn
ssauoniesd Aq peydde aq 1snw Juausebpnl jo sxibap v e

“Swone pajediue

DUP PaJaA02 $3NSSI AY) JO SuLIa) Ut suceldadxa aalfe

pue 1sanbaz ay; jo punciByieq ayl ssNSIp 01 |1DUN0D

Y} JO B3IHLILIOI SPIRRUEIS 3y JC JIPYD 3UT JO/PUR 1330
Bunopuow ayy yiam Agensn ‘Builasw et ue asiuebiQ e

(s)dnoub snooj ¥sy3 yleay yanoy

1461 3yt 10) uoeledad U1 par0||o) 3G UYL PINOD JeY)
$3be]s JO 53135 B ale MO[3g |12Unad 3y Uiy Jabeuew

10 R0UIRW JOIUIS 13Y10Ue 10 JBpea)| ay] 1a2igo Bulioiiuow
3Y1 '231IWILIOI SPIPPURIS BUL O 1IEYD ay] 'ayduiexs

10} “IDUNG3 3y} WO [R118JB) B WIDI) ALIOT [IA 42913 YLeay
yono) 3yBt| ayy 3sn ot smiadw feriul aus Jeyl Al s i

paliels buinab




: 3aueLIaA0b
je2Iy1e

“jusLudojaasp pue Bujuien pue

SS9U3AI1I2Y [BUOSIZT - UCNEIAE0-0 PUe DU IOM-LED]
Buimo|q apsiyam pue 121)juod Juauwebeuew

S11 pue sassasosd 'SWalsAs - spuepuels Jo Juswabeuewl «

Ajiqelunoe

$3|}|1g1sucdsa) pue 53101 — sdiysuone|al

LONEAUNUIIOY »
salfis pue mnolreyaq - diysiapes) «

Al SINOIARYIG

XIS 34 “yi0Mmallel) 33UeuISA0h [BIU1a BU) Jo spadse
sdiysuoIle[al puUe s3j0) puB [einoiaeyag ayl yidap soieab

Ul s2401dx3 1ng KBAINS JUSWISSISSE-J|3S LOISSILWIOD) HpnY
343 J0 1841 07 3JOMBUIE.Y JB[ILLIIS B MO{0) UDIYM ‘SINOMEYa(
UIRW XIS JO PasdWol S| YIBWIYDIUSG 3Y ] "SINOIABYI] palisap
4o aBuel e 0] dn sayIPW AUOYINE Le YA 0] JUDIX3 aYT JO
uariexpuy ue wieb 01 NoA ajqeus | 3sidiaxa bupuewyduag
3y “yiewyduaqg ayt wiosy suonisanb asn pinod sojeyne;

B3 U3yl 'uaeLIapUN Ua3q sey sisoubelp snolnald ou ||

Aanins

1UBWSSBSSE-1BS S, UOISSIULLLO ) 1IPNY BU) S YoNs uayelispun
U3 sely Jey) sishieue onsoubelp Jaylo Aue o 3u0a1no ayl
Huisn uoissnasip e aley|iDe} pinoys JO1EN 128, 3Y] { LOISSas U

(f uoissas)
Jewypuag dueusaroh ey

AJIOYINE Y] UILAIM SIS INOGE Yulyl 0} ousipne ay) Bunish

Jsn.axa dnusses e s1siy | A1uouIne ayi ul uoissaidxa puiy
JURWULPA0B (30| Ui 12NPUO3 JO S3IdpUNd (| Ul MOV ISPISUQD
pue sdnolb |jews ojur 190 0} PaXse 3.2 S3apUale UOSSas SIYL U

AJOYINE Jno u) 1Pnpuod
0 sa|dpund gL 8Y) - 8s51243Xa PAjEU|DE) If UOISSDS

“dueusA0h axei0diod

pue a1yl u3amiag jul 3y siybiy by pue 'sjuswisbuele
wasad ayl 03 dn Buipea) punoibyzeq a3 3y SIIAMD

1] "3aueuIaach [e1y1a Joy 1¥e1u0D 3y sapia0id UOISS3S Sy

UEWIAAOH [EI|4]D JO IXSIUOI ALY 17 UOISSAS

‘Juswabebus Jo sapn
pug Aep 2y} JO 53A1123{qC 34] AUIINO SBPI|S AU ISi14 By

UOII3NPOIIUL 1|, UOISSDS

(LIOISISA JUID4JRMO € BAIRIA 0] JapJo
U1 3]} 3Y} 13EIUO OF PAaU PINOAA NOA ~ {(Jd B UO 31Isgam
U} BIA PASSAIL B¢ UED U0IIRIURS3Id JUIOJIaMO4 34 1)

(€ pue

7 'l suoissas) uoijejuasaid Jujodiamod
“auweiBoud ayy uiypim

SHOISSAS 4] JO YDed UO papiacid St UGKBWLIOUI 13ULINY

"JUSAS 3y} JO LIEIS 34} 3E

sanoafgo Jesp Buimias yBnon; 12adxa o) 1eym puelsiapun
sjuedinilied reyl 1ssamoy [ernua st )| busiel ssauaieme

40 JUSWISJR UR 3pN[Iul 0} 10 Blep JO U0Nn23)|03 3y} o) Aldwis

YRy YiIeay Yanol 1yby asueuisaol eoga g

doysxiom dnob sndoy 3y1 1211531 0) Jaylaym lusuwiabpnl
pue a0y Jo 1enew e osje st Y tdnoub snaoy sad ajdoad

07 pUe 7| U33/13G PUSULLIOIAI M) 32342 Y}e3Y 43n0)
01 syt ul papnjpul aue ajdoad Alessadau aul Jo e ey}
amsua 0] dnasb SN0} 3U0 URY) 310U AreY O} PasU AR NOA

"BDUSIPNE SIYL W WBYY apnau ARy jun

80 P|NOM 05 SI9PJ0YINEIS A3Y ULIM SMIIAIIIL| U0 03 BUO 1N
pal4ied aney Aew NOA S3JUEJSUI WIOS Ul - paaibe uaaq sey
12UM U puadsp PINoYS SPUALIE cupa "dnaib snaoy ey
YHERY Lan03 14BN B UNJ 0] MOY UG Jiomaluel adueping

2 5 suiwesboud au] "mojeg papiaoad st dnoib snigy

323y2 yijeay yanes 1y e o) swweiboid e jo sjdwexa uy

awweiboud

dnoJb sndoj x3ayd yijeay yonoy ybi
"SOA[FSUIBU) S[RUBIEW SYL AG PEMO||0L SI SIYL MO|aG UaaIb s
‘Wayy} asn 0} Moy Lo ucteurueldxa ue Buipnpaul sjeualew
3y} U0 uoIeWLOU| “3uniel6oid 34 uiylim SUOISSIS U1 pasn
3 0} sjeuaiew |[e ase s1ejdws) uejd uonae pue yewysuaq
auewanob |paYIa 3y) ‘uojteluEsaId JUI04IMOd YL

‘ale|dwial ued ucipe ue
YieWYdUSY DUEWIA0D [ed1YI3 UE «
(951u8%a patey ey ‘adueuan0b [BaIyle
10 1X31L02 3Y1 'UoIRNPOIUT uoNeluSsaId JUIdIAMOY »
wnwesboud dnotB snaoy y33y2 yyeay yanoi yb e «

V01128 SIY Ul PIpR{UI e “Ya3Ld

yieay yanoy 1461 B ul 3sn 10} ‘speuaiew buimoljoy ayL




i @oueusanob
[eay1a

eulioy butuued-uolize spduis B Ul suoide Jo piodal

e pue ruswaaibe a1el e} 01 pasu noy “doysyIom Jayuing e
Ut 10 ABp 343 JO PUB BYT 1B LSYELIBPUN 3 PINO2 UOISSas SIy |
‘Aep 3yy wou) pabiawa saey 1ey sujod uoioe snojea sy
"UOISSADSIP WG} ‘AJIUBPI PIROYS J018)I|1D8 ) BY] LOISSaS SIL) uj

(S uoyssas) jejdwa) Huuueld uoipe

‘stinouf Ui saded Jeyd diy o Jo yooq 3jou B Ul s3jou
piodas 0} Ja)s.d Aew suclelpoe4 “saloud O3l Sansst 3yl
asiuebio sioey| ey diay Aew Yy uwin|od Bunybiam
Aioud [euonde ue s) asay] pajeaas) Busg sanss)

341 BGUIS3P YOI SII0U BXeW UeD 5101|1984 "X0q SAI0N

¢AoyIne InakA Ul

uaddey siyy 3yl buiyAue szop b3 jdwoid Jsypny e se «
"sJoresipul

Inolaeyaq 3y} 15ulebe ALioYine 3y Jewyduaq 0l €

'SABM UIBLU OM] L) S1018D1PUI 353Y] 35n UED 510181)10ey
‘pasinbai aq pinom Buistel sseuaseme pue Juawdolaasp
ueNpUbIS siaym A)1IOYINE UE U| SIOJEIIPL] INONEY 3]
aalleBbau Buiuteluo2 uoi3s e pue AjLoyine [eapl,

ue Ul SJo1edipu neiaeyaq salisod Buluigluod uonas

B 5133y, "SI01RIIPUI dANEBBU PUE SI01E3IPUI BAIISO

£UIIM J23D 07 581 931 HWW0)

SPJEPUR]S INOA 1eY] 3SR SWIDIOIT/SINSS] JO LI0S JeUM «
{SYIB 0)

SSUIOD § UDYAL ||3M S53]/[[9M OP [12UN02 INDA SP0p JeyM «

:Buimo)|of Y1 se yans suonsanb

[esaudf auowr yiia wiBag o) 3500y ABw 51012118y
"AIIOYINE BY] UIYRAA UOITBNYIS JUBLING 34} JO MIIAIDAO

ue splacd o1 elep Jayeb o) paubissp si y7ay2 yleay

AU} se Pa3Se ale sucisand jje Jay)aLm [eueiido §1) 'sndoy
0} suoiisanb pue sinoiaeyaq Yoym Jo swial ul Juswabpnl
SUIOS Laxa 0] pasu sioleljiae] saqoud pue suorsanb

I yiiesy yonol b arueuwsanob [eaiyla g

NojABY( 3y} JO UOIUIEP PEOIY »

‘e Ag pamo|o} as2iaxa Bupyewipuag
3yl ur paiuasaid 5| Inoieyaq yiea 'mojjo} Jevs sabed ay u)

“Jsuiebe asedwod
0} 5101221pUl INOIARY3Q 3AaneBau pue aalisod apiwoard
SMIIAIBLUI
10 sdoysi0m DI3SeUDRIP W1 UISSNOSIP O} SISEq B 5B AAISS
S2NSS) [2INDIABYSY [BIY12 INOGE S53UBIBME J0W0id »

‘0] paubisap s11ng ‘noeyaq Inoge

$3|NJ u=p|ob JO 151} @ SB JuPaLM 10U S| “UaL} “YIeLLIUG 3Y |
‘aleqap jeaiiod 15nqo) 03 Jalleq e se palaidiaul aq pinoys
YEWUSA SIY) Ul BulyloN Suoideaiul 2gnd-1aquiaw

10 J31Y0-1aquiaw v ateudosddeur aq 1 biw jey) fem

B Ul 13y10 Y2ea abuajieyd A)|PUoiSEI0 || SIAGUIBW 1BY)
yons s 3jeqap eonijod Jo anleu ayi ‘s|dwexs 104 aU0D
3y} U0 JUBPUATIP 310U 3G |1 SIBYI0 'SIILBISLUNIID
3|qeAIBIU02 ||e Ul Bucia 3G || UoBUILILDSID

pue abenbue) 151381 JO 38N 5B LINS "SINCIARYAQ SUIOS 3IYAA

sanss| asuewsaaoh [eayis Jo

buisies ssaualeme pue JuaLudolaasp spasu jeyl uoyine ue
Jo Anioyine [eap, ue ul paaasqa aq yfiu eyl sioledpul
Inoineyaq aaiebau pue aA1ISOd 3WOS SIS0 YIBUNDUSQ SIY)
SUEBW SIY} JBUM auIisp o1 1dwane ue u| peoh op o} ysime
UD P3SRG SI SOYIR 3215 JANd 3joym 3y} 'paspul - [B31y1a,
SE paQ1isap 8q UPD Y10M AJLIOYINe (220] 16 S1Hadse Auepy



[03 daupiLRA0b
. [edyis

Ay yiiesy yono) 1y Sy adusuleach paia ¢

319 ‘MalA3 ([1dap-Ul aJoW &
2a112e.d o 3ped ay) pue $j02030id Jo Juawdoarap «
21401 24100ds U0 SIDGLUDL PUE SIPDIY0 Jof Builiel] «
SI3qUaW ||e 10} Buiuiel] SS3UBIeME JapIm ¢
1SB Y2NS SUCITEpUBWWOA] Yua sBuipuly dnsoubeip woly Liodal «
3pNPULPINOd Yolym  aduewsaach jediyle aaouduil 01
JUEYNSUGCD [BUIAIXS » Heyadiy e sdais Jxau 1sabbns 01 way) builiab uoissnosip dnaub Jspim S1ELIDES o Buruuerd uogoe :g uoissas 00 1-647
“YIEWYIUIG Y WO U] ADaiIp 9q Aews Teyl
suofsanb Buryse Aq uoIssnasip a1EN)E) PILRIdUIoD US3Q JOU SBY ASAINS |
salou 3-350d » "33 $3104 SSTWLWOD SPIBPURIS §O sisA|eue d3seubeip 1aylo Aue
19ad 13quiaw pue suad « aieame 1ou yels 609 sBuipuy jo SaWaY) A3Y Ayl PUNOIR LOISSNSID O UOIIRIIPISUO) /ISI2IAXS :
IUBYNSUOD [BLLIAIXS uey dij » P 31P11|1DP} IN0 PIILIEY U33G S2Y ABAINS JUBLLSSASSE-§[3S DY SUl )l » BulyleLgIURYg (i UO|SSas SLZL-SL'14
jeslq Lojed SULL-00LL
Auoyine sno w
F|qissod augym suad pue Leya di) e Auoyine siy1 ul uoisssidxe puly A3y op moy Pnpuod jo sajdpund g syl -
1334 J9gQUIatl « IPI|S JHOJIaMOd AAIIIE » "3yl 2jand jo sajdnund Q| O SUOUUIBP — BSIIBXA PALPIIIE) & DSIDIOND PAYEYI|Ie) IE UDISSIS QO'11-SL°0L
UOISSS 19MSUE pUB uoiisanb
JlomaweLy sdueuianob |exyls
3|gssod ausym Jaad 3y} 4O Juawdojaaap pue punciByreq ayl inoge Buipueisiapun ue ued « uewsanob |eyle
1o bunoyuow « SINOPUPY » suoniuliap pue punolByieq buipn|sul Uoieiuasald JUIOGISMO e }0 123U02 213 17 UOIS5aS S101-5F'6
sluawabuele MSaWOop pue sanJ punob doysyiom uiejdxa »
LI0ISS3S 3} JOJ 53A1103Iq0 SpIAcId
RAPUSLLILIOID) synopuey sleudoidde » doysyiom dnoib snop syl woly 12adx¥s A3yl
JUEYNSLOD [BLIZ)XS o 9301 /B3] » Buty} au0 Aes 0) pue seaaswayy aanpodiul 0 sjdosd 196 « LOILNPOIIUI ;L UOISSES SFE0OE6

s|elarew

UBU0)

ERGRILIEET

D0’ - 0€ 6 ‘uopeing "s1sulled [eulslxs “sdnaib Jels pue sabieuew 13Y10 ‘S1921410 $3IIAIFS JAQUIBW JC J1e1I0wWap B3 sdnoub yels 1LeAdjal "SIgUIBL YIUSGHIRG ‘SI3GLIDU ANNIEXI
‘S11e3) Juawaheuew 212104103 JO JOIAS PUR AAINIIXS JAIY3 34} SB LINS SIADIH0 JOIUDS JAYIO PUE J3D1H0 BULDHUOW ‘SIAQUUB U JIBYD 331ILILIC SPIEPUETS :0UaipNny
sunueaBoad dnosb snioy o> Yijeay yonol by




prazaeey

TR

W«
.
;KM

iy

ethical governance benchmark



1 soueusA0b
|ealyie

SENGIETN T
ug 125 0} buiie} INciABYQq pue 3jA1S Ul AJUBISISUOIUI MOYS »

syibuans s1zgio

JO 351 3xyew 1o 3lebajap o) Buije) *sajeuIpIogns Joleyl
PUE 3}01 UMO 118} U33aaq BuIpUR]SIpUN JB33 B 3P| »

sayeIsIW

yuipe of Bupamun bulag pue suoisHap Jendodun
Jo3n2iyp Buriew Buipioae A|3ASULAP BARYS] «

SP38U |12UNC3 J3PIM JO JUSWLILSP 3y} o3 epuabe

UMD J13Y] 910W0Id 0] u0Iisad J1at) 35N pUe SWes) 3dIaIEs
Jo siaquiaw Ayed uamo Jo) Aijeited anpun a1ensuUOLIS «

:A|aA133]103 pue A||EnpIAIpUl SISD1O puk Siaquisw

iAoyine ue jo
sio}edipul aaiehHau A3 ay) a1e Jeym

"Wyl 10 sueaw abueys 1eym suliap o} yeis toun|
pUE SI2qLIBW BAINI3XS-UCU JOJ sariunyoddo apinoid «
Bucim
ob sBuiyy 1 ause|q Jo Jea) JNoYLm S35k pabeuew aye} pue
SEaI Mau 1IN0 A1l 01 s|enpiapul sabeunoaus Juawabeusw
354 40 unodde sadosd Bure) sy oIy YN0 2 31E3ND -
$13U10 AQ 15NPUOD 1O SpIepuBls
100d Jo 1380521 Wl UGILDE 33R) O] S{ENPIAIRUI MOj|e
513430 JO Jleyaq
ue 3aualsisiad pue abeINo) wseisnylua Yim ubledwed o

spaau bundIjjue yum
a|doad uaamlag ABAI1INIISUOD pue AjJIe) 1IN OF LIIE

aleudoldde

a1aym uoielado-03 3beincius pue LoNEIUNWWOD
13150} 01 $3l/EPUNOQ |12UNED pue [eM|od SSCII8 YI0M
Buryeus ucsIap JO SadAl pue S[aA3)

Jeudoiddeur B3 ‘saniaide slendosddeu) ayeUspun
10U Op pue 53|01 JUAIAYIP 1I0sa) “SJayo AloJNIels pue
SI3GIAW 3MIN3ax3 10 350y} Buipnpau) 'saitigisuodsa.
pue $304 §0 suondinsap paulap Aleapd asey

SPOHUOD

|euostad Aue Buibeuewt usym puill ul AHURWLLOD

By} JO sJsala)ul 3y} daay pue ‘151l pue Buyiom
aAIle.2d0-02 'UoNEIIUNLIWOD LD U0 Paser 1aUIge)

10/pue 513140 J0IU3S Yim sdiysuoneas Buoiis ping e

aJjuad ay}

wou) bunerp Ajdwis uey) Jayel suoisasp pue saidijod
07 JUaLIWLOD uief pue sBY10 Ul Jsnul andsul o] Y1om
ssaa0ad Jiteidowap pue adead

|221413 ‘Inoiaeysq ajeudoidde fo} |spows 3|01 € se e
Aeindod wisl-Lieys Buninod sheae ueyl saylel

. AJBSSR09U UBYM SLOISIIEP 3 NP 23et 01 pasedaid ke
BAIIRUD Ao Dulag pue SMBiA

butsodu A |0uGY 1eUOSIad UIBIUIEW 10U 0P INq ‘B1EID
sadue)swnIN waym pea| Buos e amb o paiedasd ale

:A|BAINDR]|07 puUB A|[ERPIAIPU] $193140 pUE SJBq WA

i{Anioyane |espl ue
JO si03edpul 2aisod Aa)y ay) a1e jeym

¥y yireay yanol b acuewssaoh paEa o)

sinoiseyaq sleudoiddeurselendoidde jo saidwexa ann
£E3IP Y] JO suaziyd pue sanbes)|od Jisyl ||e Joy 1oadsas
pue Ayubip ajeudosdde MoyS SiadLo pue siquIBW oG '/
"sa|duwsexs
aAl0) (Asessaau auaym abueys oy JsAeled B ase
Aay) yuiyl noA og ¢11ouno3 siys ul diysiopes) aadaye
ARjdsIp 518010 pUB SISQLUA JOIUDS Op JUSIX3 1PUM O "9
¢fnod (1puned pue paau 3)gnd buduejeq uaym
ss900.d (P53 MOJ|0J IIPUNOD YT SBOP JUBIXI IeYM O '
“Ajte) Ale(paw 1,ucpyop ABY) moy [0 sajdwexa aaID
ispaau Bunayues ylim aidoad uazmiaq Ajliey sieipatu
A3 1ey] A1LIISUOLIBP SJFDIH0 PUE SIBGQUWIBW |PURDI 0 't
¢sanuend Buinas usym Junode ol uie] ase
SAILIUMUILLIOD 3y JO SP33U Isianp aY] e JURXS 1eyM O] '€
£IIPURO3 BU) UIYLIA ARY 4310 Dupoyuou
PUB 33TMWILLOD SPIEPUE]S Ayl op A|llold 1Bups "2
¢PRydn ale spiepuels eyl
18yl Buiinsua ul Aejd aAINIBX3 J9IYD Y3 SI0P 3)01 1BYM |

saqosd pue suonsanb

ANOYINE 31 SSOI3E SPIepUE]S

{£21438 ybiy Bunowoid pue BuibeiNodU] Siaylo 1oy

[3POW S{04 B pue 1DUNOI 3y} Jo adey dljgnd ayt se Buipde Ag
Alqaud pue 33u3)|82%2 J0 aINYN2 e 3jeald o} 9|qe ‘paedaud
(oM Burag "diysiapes| Jnewsieyd pue Aeuoisia Buipiaclg

$S91A1s pue Jnoiaeysq
diyssapeajAq ueaw am op Jeym




00 2IURLIDA0H
jediyls

¥2942 yieay yanol Jybl aueusaaof e ||

“(Hoddns Jsad syunol B:3) siayic Jo

3ouLRdXS 3y} U0 Mmelp O} 18} pue ABueLD 0 JUelSISa e
UCTI33j9 1x3U 8Y) puokaq aas o Buiiey pue spasu ainyny
ueyl Jayled sanssi Aep-ol-Aep uo Buisnooy ‘uonewlo}
Aijod o1 sayoeaidde xi) yainb, wis)-Loys axel

wiay} uo

JBNSP O} |18} uBy) pue sasiuoud J1)SI|ealun axew 0] pual
spiepuels jesiyla ybiy bufieinodus pue buleiuiew

Joy Alpigisuodsal 3a28)|03 40 AsUaS oU Aejdsip

SI2U30 pue $3AaswaY) Jo Led

8U3 U0 Sprepuels ybiy pue 1anpucd ajeudosdde Bulinsua
ur Apgqisuodsal 0u 10 3)11} 83l J0 U0 PUB 152133
Ou Jo a{1i; Ae|dsIp “30) @ Dummey Se Ssanasiuay) 355 Jou op

SSIJIAILIE [1DUNGS Jualafip 10 abpaimouy pajie1ap yoe|

-




aoueuissnk
’ [E3119

F39y2 yyeay yonol bl aaueusaaol eagie 7y




1 aouewancb ¥,
(€419

‘JPUNGs 3y sloword

10 AUUNWILEOD Ay} Yl UoIeRIUNtUWDD aBeinooua o1 g} «
100d 1€ [IUNGD 3y) LIy SpIepuels

(21413 18] SU42U02 10 suondadiad dyqnd uo 1. o) ey
IDIADE JO SIUNOS JBHUR SPIepUE]s

[E31U1D U0 DUepnd pue s3jn A3y JO 3Ieme JOU 3Je »
sbunesw

'3jeuILIop 0] 3335 10 Ul 3jediiued of gey AUaISIsuod

SI2UJ0 UP3.ISIP OF AJSaUOUSIP LOIIRLWIOMI 35N »
SAIBSUSSUL §1 10 $30UeISUININD 3] 0} rudouddeu

St Yaym abenbue) asn pue ualsl) 0y jou Jeadde dnUBIUL e
suoisidap buipuessiapun

LU SJALL0 3PN|IKX3 1O J3A3|3 §0O| 0} 43P0 Ul uchuel 3sn
sdnosh Jat3o pue sjenpiaput pauisILod 'SJUSNIISUCD

Woy suonedunuwed o) Apdwoid puodsa) 0 1) »

:A[9A1132)103 pue A|[ENPIAIPUI 5193110 PUE Siaquiaw
{Aloyine ue jo
si0)ed1pul aAnebau Aa) ay) ale jeym

‘Aessanau se 335 bundepe
pue buipuelsiapun Joy Buppayd Aaalisuas Bululs)| »

EIp3W

[B30} pu® 3usgam 3jqIssadde ‘s|len auoyd 'siallsfsmau
eiA AUUNLLILIOD 3L} 1w Apeinbas 31ediunuwod
UCHIPULION {eNUBPILL0) pue ldwaxs Buipsehal
axead pue sapyod 3yendosdde Buipnput gqnd ay3
PUP S13QLIBL |2 104 UCIIPULIC]UE O} $5322€ pooh ainsua

/215 DU SI3GLUSLL |2 O} 9|QE[IBAR 5anssl 2oyl

UQ DIAPe PUE A3UepInd 'sayod Jeap PUB 3)RINDIR IARY
S3POG L0 S|ENpIApUl

J3y30 pue gnd ay3 wos saunbuz o] Ajdwosd puodsal

:Aj2A1122)102 pue AjjenpiAjpu| 193140 PUe sIaquiai

(Aluoyine |eapi ue
Jo sioyedipul aasod A9y syl a1e Jeym

¢Auenuapiuod 1oadsal

SI2NYL0 PUR SIBQUIBL YUIY] NOA OP JUSIXA 1BUM O
“1$3UOY pue UAdO 10U SI/SHUCITEIILRLULIOD 3Y)

uByMm JO SadWIPXa BPIADL ¢158U0Y pue uada st SIedo
PUE S3GLWBW USMIAG UONEI|UNWLIOD JUIYl NnoAog
"1$3UCY pue Uado JOU SI/S) UCIENUMLWIOD Ay}

UBLM JO $3|dWEXa IPIACI] {153uU0Y pue uado A|(pJauab
S1 S10LLALI UIB3AIDE LONIENUNLILICD 1BYL JuIY1 NoA og
{WS121147 01 spuodsal [1I2uNo 3yl Yuiyl oA op Moy
(51321440 pUE SI3QUISLL UAdm]aq Sieiualayip Aay)

AP Y3y yanol 1yl aouewianch eayle £l

AUIYL NOA OQ ¢ JIUNC2 3] Ul SPIEPURIS |221419 Y} JO
s121|gnd Japim ay) jo uendadiad syl Jtiy) NOAOP 1BYAN 'S

islaquisw diyssauped Jaulo

0} PIEJUNWLIOD S3N|2A [E3IY13 SPOUNOD 341 I MOH

£53N|EA |P2IY13 SH PUBISISPUN I2UN0D 3] 0] 51012841600
pUE s13HddNs 40 pue SJap|oYaNEIs 3Y) 1Byl yuyl noAoq f

£ WIBLY O PREIIUMWILIGY SIYL 51 MOY 05 Ji § [PUN0D 3y}
Jo sanjea [exy1a ay] puelsiapun dgnd ayl yuiyinokog g

£JIPUNCD AU JO YoM

3y} uo 1paya aanisod e pey sey 3a}IULIOD SPIEpUR]S

341 JO YJOM 3Y) |99} NOA 313y Jo Sa|dwiexa anb noA

ue? i splrepuels |2 yhiy slcword o) bujop 1aalo
Bulio)uow pue 33)WLI0T SPIEpUETS AYF A JeUAL 7

¢dnapeauepinf uelqe o} ob nok

PINOM u94AA “SIIAUIEXS BPIADIY § SPIPPUETS [B2IY13 U0
2|qe|leae adiape/aduepIng JusIIyns S| aIsyl @3y noAog |

saqoJd pue suopysanb

"paiulojul e

9jdoad 1eyl auns Burjews pue AuniuLiod sy ui sanosb pue
s|enplapul yiis Apenfiar bupesunwewo buipueisiapun
10y Bupyaayd pue sbenbue ajeldeidde Buisn “yIeqpas) pue
anBojep "Buiuals) aaioe buibenoiua pue yyim panjoan st
J12UnoD ay} jeyl suonesiuefio pue senpiaipul Jaylo “gnd
341 ")J[P1S "SI3quIsw O} SPIepUR]S {EDHY]a UG aouepmb pue
sainpadold ‘saed ‘UoPLLIoU| JueAZ|3I BulleuIwassIQ

duonesunwwod AY UeaW 3M Op Jeym

ljesunuwiw




50 2oueutaach
' (B3l

¥pAY2 Y1 ey yanos 1451 aueusnach [Eayie ¢

Hupybram Ayuond




souewianob
[e31y19

"UOINYIISUOD

BUY1 J3puUn Jeym J0j 3|qisuadsal si Oym O} SE Je3Ur e e
SUCISIAp pue

saptjed |PUNED ‘sdiysuoiea) 19sdn 0} $I11081 BAISIAIP 35N »
331)ILILLIOD SPIRPUE)S

U1 Y1IA UOISSNISIP SAITINIISUOY PUE 1IBTU0D PICAS o

:A|2A1123) |02 pue AJ|enpiAIpul 5130140 PUE S3quiaw

{Auoyine ue jo
sio)es|put aanebau A3y ay ase jeym

'sugisiaosd uonewIopul 1duwiaxs,
40 25N Ayl | pue 3)gnd us pay sPunsaw asiwixew
$152.3]U| JO SUONEIR|IRP pue sialsibas 31ep o} dn ‘ajdwexs
104 ‘Buipnput aygnd syl o} BjqIssaade Sl eyl Yels
JOIUas pue S1aguI3W JNOGe UOIeLLIDJU JURA{DI 3ARY
wawdoaaap Anod oy ndul
[NyHuIULIW B 3xew O} pue JUNO2E O] SAIINISXD L) POy
0 AUIQe 83 B BABY SISQIBLU SAINIIXS-UOU 1Y) 2UNSUD »
Aubaiw Buiaey se [12unod
ayl Inoybnosyl pasiubolas ale LIy (31pog SIS0 ol
sjuBLUIOdde U1 HOWEXS J0)) SIBQUISW PUR RS 410q J0)
s3ssan0.d Juawiuodde pue JUuswInDal Juaiedsues) saey «

ainssald JapuUn 10 PasIIILD UM SRD0J PUR UWIHED LleTLeW o
sepuabe sybu
uewny pue AlISisAp 0] JusWWwod sjdwexs AQ MoUS «
spunosbyoeq
WasaYIp wosy doad buipnpul pue buisiubosal
‘PIPN|OUI PUB PaISII] ‘PAN|eA |33 51410 9B «
uodn pajoe aq ued Jeyl SJUBWI]LIS pUe Sanjea
[e21413 Ag PAUUIdI3pUN SFUOISIA |IDUNGD 3YL 1Y} AUNSUS «
BN
SPJEPUBILS BY] pue SWE3] USLWBDRUBLL JOUS 'SAIINJSXS
8yl usamiaq sdiysuoie|ai WaJedsue.] S1LJISUOWSD «

:A|2A1332]|07 pue Aj[EnpIAIpUl $1931J}0 pUE SJaguaw

Moyine |eapi ue
J0 siojedipui sausod A3y sy ase Jeym

PP iy yonoy Wby adueusasoh Exyle 5|

¢15M04] UM 10U sey/sey alall aiaym Jo sojdwexa sub
NOA LUBT jS132I440 PUE SI3GUIBLL USBMIAq 1SN a3yl 5| 0L
¢S1U] 31ed1pu INOIeLAq JISY) SI0P pue paulsp Apeap
SJE210 PUE S1aquiall 10} SAI|Iqisuodsal pue sl 31y 6
¢A1Je|2 UBRY 10U SR SeY 3193 UaLM JO saydexa anb
NOA LB (SIS0 JOIUBS PUB SISGWA JO SAH[IIsUOdsal
pue S3(04 343} UAIMIaq AJIE DAL ST MIIA INCA Y| '8
£3AN23X3 3y of Buiuodal jo Auanbay ayl st leyas 2
¢ RAINI3X3 3y} 01 parodal sanss| [e2y13 ale MOH 9
£[12UNA2 S1y1 U 89 03 IRILILIOD
spiepuels m.,£ Jo sbewn agl ananuad noA Op IBUAA G
¢30 Wbiw |1puno
a1l w I Jo uoildansad dgqnd a YUyl noA op 1eYAL b
¢490140 Bulouow
e 33))HEHUOD SPIBPUE]S U PUB SARNISXS Jany2
31 U3aa1aq diysuone|al ay) aqUISIP NOA DINOM MOH  E
£4201)40 BULIGIIUOW pue 33))ILI0D SPIBpURLS
2y usamlag diysuone|l Yl 3qUISSP NoA pInom moH 7
¢ 92)1ILIWOD SpJRPUE)S 941 pug (1SUIqED) BAIND9%E
Y] USaMIBQ IUSUOIIEID) DY) 3QLIISIP NOA PINOM MOH " |

saqoud pue suonysanb

“391HLILICD SPIEPUELS U 133140 Buliojiuow auy)

10 anoddns st aAND3X3 JBIYD BY | SAIMIGISUOGS3) PUR S3|a!
JIBUY INOQE Je3)) ale SIADIHO Pl SIaqualy "sjeob aaaryse

01 Ajaalzes0qeljod bupuom AQ pue papnaul pue pajsn.)
‘paniea aa; s2a410 Buryew 4q sdiysuoneai anysod Buipjing

isdiysuonejas £q ueaw am op Jeym




501 aDUeuIgAch
. (€2lyle

Pay> yyeay yonot 1ybl| duewsaach payis g,




1] aoueulaa0b
(el

513430 0} buryew

-UCISIap pue $35s00ud uado O] |lej pUe 134395 Ul 3124300 »
L{eul} si ey pue dn puitl Aw apew

aa,|, BulAes 6-a - Aessadau ataym way) abueys of pue
32U3NadX2 [0 SISEG Y] UQ SUDISDIP NI3Y] MBIASL O} |18}

SJOMIIRYY TSR DASP JApIm pUe suonenbay
HULBPISUED 1o 32IARE DUI{E] INOYLIM SUCISID3P B »
Buiyeus UCISIDAP PUR A)PqIP 01 553328 1IU3SA 0] suoIsiacld
,Loreuou 1dulsxs, sy Jo asn sjeldoiddeul axoaul =
buoism off sbuiyy usym sjeobadeds se siayio
35N 40 sAleUIpIogns awe|q pue Apteudoiddeu; siebaep «
Ayisianpe 1o sswiy 1e Apendited
‘|12un03 3y Inoybroiyl Aaisiau Buiaq ‘3jyaid mo| e dss

:A|2A1139]j00 pue AjjenplAIpul SI9150 PUE Si3quatu

(Alaoyne ue jo
s103ea1pul aanebau Aay ay) ale jeym

"SUDILae pue suoisinap ubnaiyl sanjea pue

SABIA LUIER) AD1AIRS S0 dnoub jediyjod 1uasaidal Ajande e
Huryew-uotsdap pue tuawabpn!

,SI3Y10 Ul 35M1] PLB 9DUSPIUOD PIPUNOY-||9m Ae(dsID o
UCISI29p € Je edw jerualod pue suoleddul

2y puelsiapun Aayl aIns Duiyew Joya pug aull pusds e

IAIIIYD JOU $) SATRNSUOWISR YDROPII}

Yy uoisiap e abueyd oy ybnoua Juaplyuos ale

§43113Q 12210d 4O IXIIUOD 3Y) UIYHM

1nq wsinewbeid pue Juawabpnl poob ‘adusplias ‘ajpuonel
puUNos uo paseq sluawbpn| eredw! pue Juspuadapul
Buryeus "aouapiaa o) Suipiodde suawnbie s1enjeas

3534} 40§ 3|QEIUNOIR

e pue SUCISIDIP 3%l A3U) LDIYM Ul sialaweled

Y1 PUBISIZPUN SJENPIAIDUI DU SUIB3] JRY) BINSU
Aressanau alaym poddns

a1eudoidde Bulisyo )1y "a3URISHIIUI INGY)IM stwapgoud
aa0sa1 0] alelidoidde anaym 9jdoad o1 uias 333 e AAIb
IPUNo3 Ay} ueds

.18y} Swidqosd pue sanssi Jofew 3yl yum Ajdwoid eap
pus ay} 01 ybnouy) swsjgoid BuIaas o} JUSWILIWOI MOYS

:A13AN231]03 pue A||EnpiAIpu| SID}O0 pue SIAQWa

[H

¢Aioyine [espi ue
40 s10)ed1pul danIsod Aa) ay) ale Jeym

sajdwexa aab nod uey jaxey Aoyl suoisap
a1 IO} AQRIUNOIIL 3Ue SI3H0 JOIUAS 1Byl YUyl nok og
{242 A3y oYm Moy pue 13110 Aoiniels

1

U] JO 59|02 AY] PULISISPUN SIGLUALLI OP JUIX3 JeYM 0L 0

¢saidwexa aab nod ue) ¢|leypiin ayl

wouy Aeae B3 sanuaa jqissazie Apignd u sbunaatw
pjoy o} Alunpoddo 3y} asiWiXeW |DUNCD 3y} S80(
£312Gap apiy pue PlaIys Ol pIsN 1 51 IO BAIPNASUD

S1 ,uoijeulsopu 1dwaxa, 40 asn 3yl 3eyl U4} NoA og
¢[12UN02 3UY U] 1eUM Joy 3| gIsuodsal st oy
pug1siapun gnd 343 JO SIAGUISLL OP JUSIXS 18yMm O]

PaY2 yIeay yanog by souewianob eagls /|

S1sauslut Jo Jaysibial e Joy paau
38U} HUBISISPUN 5130140 PUL SJACUITW 0P JU3JX3 IBYM O] g
¢ 9|qeILNAIIE 3G ©) SAINIAXD YL PIOY
uE> A3y} [99) SI8qUWAL SAINIFXS-LOU Op JUSIXB 1eUM O] °G
¢sadwiexa aalb nok ued) Juauvew Jualedsuel) pue
uado ue uIINo paled sl SPOY APISING 0} [IDUNOI 3y}
10 saaiteuasaudal 1o Juawlucdde auy Jeyl yuiyl noA oq v
¢sadwexa anb
NOA URT) §[IDUNO3 SIY1 JO S3NFRA BJIL1A By JO SIS0
Joy Buspupisiapun uowwd e staiayl Uiyl nokog ¢
£53|dwexa snb
NOA LB £ [UNOY SIY3 JO SAN[BA [RDIY12 BY3 4O SISqUIBW
Joy BuIpueIsIapUN UOLIWIOD B 5] 313y YUIY) NOA O 7
¢ so|dwexa anb
NoA ueJ ¢IPUN02 SIY) Ul SPIEpUEIS (231413 Jo 33uepoduil
ay} 1o Buipuelsiapun ue Aejdsip siodo pue SISqLIBLI
J0 Ajuolew ayl nolaeyag Jiag) Ag leyiyuiyinof og |

saqotd pue suonsanb

'sjoxojaid pasube

pue 513bpng ‘s3iuoud [EJ0] pue 33U AUUNLILIOY |0 paay
2121 pinoys Buyew-uoisag -s)eqap Aeudoidde Bumono;
puUe SJUBpPIAS UG Paseq aq Pinoys suoisap pue jusiedsue.)
90 Ajjesausb pjnoys ssacoid Bupyew uoisap 3y

"buipodal pue Bunioiuous

"Bulew UOISIIap 0} PUB ‘M3IA3) PUE UOITeIUWLR|dw
“Wawdoppaap Ad)jod o) sassadoid Juawsbeuew

JE3[2 pUE JP]S pUe sAquiaw y10q 10) saipqisuodsas pue
59|04 PODISIAPUN [[am PUE paulsp Aluea) Bujey 1UN0d au)

(Aj1qeiunodde Aq ueaw am op Jeym




IOUPUIBA0D
. RIE]

343 Yiear yanos by sruewsasot eayle g

uipybian Apuond




+400) 3ourRUIaA0b
. [B21Y18

"SAIUR)SLIN2IL

1341 01 JUBAS}3I BIE LIym 350y} Bsiuboda; 0]

A11g2 2y Y Jay1250] sucienyis pue sanssi lews|qoid
01 ADAIISUSS PUP JO SSBUIIBME LB SABY S[ENPIAIPUI 3INSUd
Aeudeidde asay) yim [esp

0} AIjIqe [eNRIAIPUL PUB SAITI3]|02 3U) SABY PUE N0 |jim
11403 Jo Aunbigque (221432 10 suorenns Jey] asiufiodal
spadse Aoy Ul juatuasosdu

Jayung 10) sug|d JO 35U3PIAD MOUS PUE XIOMBLLEL)
[E31412 241 Jo uoiEluawa|dwi Ul ssauboid yads

puE spual [1PUNd aalsod 31elisuoliap Ol 3|ge 2ie

ASU JO [BA] 3Y) Y1AA S1BINSUSUIWOD

pue a1eldosdde ‘Jueas|al 212 "aleiado 0} palnbal

ale Aoy sassa201d pue sainpasoid 'spiepuels |ediyla

S J2Y} 3INSUD 0} JUALSSASSE Y51 Ajeudosdde axeuapun

‘juswasbeuew
¥su pue sassarold pue swalsAs syeiodiod pue eyl

"E15 PUP SI3GUIaW

JO 3DUSPIYLOD 31 SBY UIIYM PUE PODISIZPUN PUE UMOUY
Aapima 51 Yy wsiueydsw burpodal [pauspyUS B 3Ry
PaMO({0} 31e pue 3jelado pue puelsiapun

0] Asea ‘alep o) dn ‘paubissp |am ase Arendsoy
jo1diadal Jojpue siayo “sasuadxa bulied ‘sisalsiul
Buitepdsp Joy 63 'sdouepind pue sainpadosd Ay 3INsus
pamBalAZ] PUB PRICHUOW 348 pug ‘Ipny Jauisi])

pue suoIpuo?) uoijesiuedi siafoidwiy Aujenby adey
10} UOISSIWILLIG ) 34 JO 3soyy "B “SpIepuels tueasfal yim
Adwiod sassadord Juawiuiodde pue WUBWLNIIBI AINSUS

PP yieRy yaney Jubly aduewsasch edigia 6|

{bunuaied
slelodios ‘ased jo Anp -6°9) sailiqisucdsal |2hay
189W 01 19PI0 U 3|cJ ferdipnl 113U} U0 138 pue puelsiapun «
Heis 10
s1aquwau o3 Ayendsoy Jo syb syendoiddeu) Buipioid
4o Bunayolou 63 spiepuels 101295 dignd 01 3181340 0)
"|PUN0D ay3 Yyus sbuieap Jiay) ut ‘paiinbal ale siapiaold
TS U SI3I0ANS |EUISLXE 3UNSUR O] SWISIUBLDAUL SABY »
(sjoa0oud drysiaulied pue sUSIIpUED 1DEQUGD
1o1uelb u 68 s1aulied pue saipoq apisino buipnpul
‘SI9P|OYSAELS YUum sdiysuariesa: pue seunpadoud Aunnios
DU M3IASBA0 'BUIeLL-UOISI3 ‘UOIINIISUOD 5{15UN0)
841 0} ,u)-paubisap, aJe pue Jels pue sizquaw AQ paumo
puE pabpapmoude aie 'ABalens pue uoISIA 5 |DUN3 Ayl Jo
1ed wiel spiepueis [e21y1a Bupnsua ‘siseq huiobuo ue uo
13npuod jo spiepuels ybiy uieiuiews pue ajowold ‘dojassp «

:A|8A1123}10> pue Aj|enpIAIpU| 1910 PUE SIQUIALL

¢foyine |eap) ue
Jo sioyedipul aasod Aay ay) aJe jeym

¢Aijod bumolg
J)ISIYAA BT 2AOAUI O} JR1S JO SISQUIBW 10} 1} S| ASE3 MOH 5
¢ 331}WwWod sprepuels 3y 1snf Jo Apyiqisuodssi
ayy 1snl) 5110 spiepuess [ealyla ybiy Buuieiuew
ul Aejd 01 3|01 e 3ARY $J3D1YJ0 PUP SI9QUISIL |lR O “§
¢ SJOOWBM PUE SITNYYO {IUNOD
10 Pa12adxa IN0IARY( JO SPIEPUE)S 3Y] JO AUEMP A1
SI0JIBNUO/SINAANS 1eY) Uyl NoA op Judlxa leymol f

¢saako(dwa 1ay wol) paldadxa inoneyag

[E21Y13 JO {9A3] 31 SIC1IBNUOI/S3NAANS S 40 (e O} Jed)d
1 SOYBW [IUROT 343 1BY] XUIY] NOA Op JU9IXa 18UM O,
£sanpanoid 135 MO||0} 0} 1By o] 3jdoad pa| aaey

Aew 3duepinb Jo yoey e a1aym Jo sajduexa anb nok uey
£Sa5uadxa pue saduemoye

11 'spoa010ud 1821lopaquuaul 2jdwexa joy ‘sjodolosd
AU 10 3JEME 5131J0/51BGIBW D8 JUBIXD JBUM O]
{palojiuoul

10 PISSASSE |1JUNO3 YL UI I3 BIR IS 18YM O]

{ PanjoAul sassadoxd
pue SWa)5AS 3Y) INOGE Je3|2 NOA 3ie Jed)d MOH

‘Auendsoy aaIad32 JO/PUE 13J0 «

sasuadxa wiep «

1Sara3ul ue s2351Ha) «

15931 UR 33D «

101 }i 51 Ase3 moH

¢sa|duexa anb nod ue? ;Apadoud gof ayy

Op 01 pasu A2y 1eY) uepINBUCHRULID L JUBAS|R) JY]
1 O} 55808 SABY SI921J}0 PUR SJIQUIBW 1Y) (334 NOA (]

'l

saqoud pue suonpsanb

"S13PjeyaYels i sdiysuoilefal
pue uanninsuod sAlLouIne ay3 o1 ul-paubissp, aie pue
Aoyine ay3 Jo bupyiom ay; ol jesfiagun aue sprepuels ybiy

ispiepuels
jo Juswabeuew A uesw am op Jeym

abe




; 3JueuwIan0b
. =alIE]

‘pueBu3 io) pleog spiepuels

Al 0 sjule|dwiod pijea Jaal o) bunuem ajdosd sbenaosip «
pue|buj Joj pieog spiepugls

841 0 pawid}a) 3q o1 slute[dwo2 SnoNexan Auew 0ol Mojje »
Kiennalgo

SWU2|qoJd 10 $3NSSI 935 O] |12} PUE SBPIS 9Ye) 0] L3S e »
$aNss! 10 swajgoud

5,9|/doad 13430 Inoqe dissob Ayi|2luspijuod LIelwew O] je) «
Jeaddesip Aduis jm

swa|goud ayi burday "oijjuod [eruaod Jo suisigosd aioubl «

sanss| Buimopg
3NSIYA pue PIuoI pue Anbigue pxys Builbeuew

"sainpadoid 1as ma|(o)
o1 aunpiey Ui Buninsal Juasqe siio A)ue|d syoe| pue paubisap
Apood st 3duepinb pue 331Ape 1BY) DUSPIA3 MOYS e
sainpaoud pue sadijoeid pajepino
40 JeA3|31) XI1dWo3 A|LIessaI3LUN JO PROLIBAO UR 318310 «
PIAJOAUI S|
[PUNOD 34T YANYM YLim Suones|uebio Jo Senpiapul 'eIpaw
a1 "2ignd ay) Aq paaiaolad 30 Aeus Aay) moy asijeal pug
A13A1193(g0 SUONENYS 1ARISU0D 0] BUIjIAMUN 10 3|GBUN W3S »

Juswabeuew
3su pue sass3zosd pue swa)sAs ajesodiod pue ey

Apendsoy
10 116 sreudoiddew Jagyo Jogpue sspnt 10385 31gnd Jo
aleme siapiacid a21aas pue sjaulied |PUISID 4PLI O] [1e) »
153831
0 5121ju0D Buipiebal |DURDY BYY UIYUM ‘Samaia Buliayip
Ajspim 10 33USPIAB AMOUS 10 ‘BUIPUBISISPUN UOWILOI XJB| o
10Y3 SNCI3sUo)
INOYUA paURIUIRW 3 {im Spaepue)s ybiy 12y] awinsse »
HE1S pue slaguisw
(18 Aq paumo BuIag uey: Jaylel JaiL0 Buucliuow
Y1 pue 32130 SpIRpUrIs ay; jo Agisuodsal
3yl Aj3|0s aJe PUB 2UNO3 3 JO AJIAITIE tiealjsuleus
Ay} wloly 31eedas ale SANSSI SPIEPUE]S 18Y) 3AM3] «

P3Y3 Yyieay yanay 146y adueusanol g oz

[I2UNQd 3y}
Yl eap leys saiveduicd woly Ayelidsoy pue siib adey e

{A[BAIDRY|03 pue Ajjenplaipul SJ32110 pue siagwaw

{Aoyine ue
J0 sio1ed1pul aA1eHau A3) By} 3Je Jeym
27U8LIN2208) JO Uoiuaadld pue sainpadold
pue swaishs unoineyaq bundepe ‘yoeqpaa) 1o asn
ay] :a3ualiadxa wouy Buluies] J0 35UIPIAS 31RIISUOWAP »
J{E1S pUB SIRqUaW
sJ1 'JI2UN03 3y1 Budayye sansst [eaNyie doads Jo jelausb
40 m3iA3I pue Aunnuds 1emnbal 1oj sjuswsbuelle ysigelss

[esiidal J0 183} InoYylm asn ued

$S190UWIBW PUe S:3D1L40 1Y) 11juol sbeuew o} uoilelpsw
8A1123(qo pue JUIPUSIIPUI O LISIUBYIBLL B USHOEISS »

puelbul Jo} pieog spiepuels

Iy} 01 $elayal Jo ssauzendoidde Jo Axgod Buimolq

(IStyM, 5HIUN02 3yt D 2 uo 3duepInb pue a3iape

UIRIGO O] LIS pur SIaquiat 1o} ade|d ul siuawabueie
[1LLAPIU03 pue 2AND3(q0 "PaUIAP |3 JABY

puejbu3 1o piecg spiepuels ayi o1 eagal s

Wwiayl ylim [eap 0] sainsesw alendoidde asn o3 ssaubuiim

B PUE SUCIIeNIS [EDIY13 NP yim Buijeap Jog
ae|d u| a2 swisiueydaw pue sluawsbuele Jegjd 3INsua e

o :sanssi Buimolqg
BISIYM pue 11U pue Ajinbiquwe jeanp2 bulbeuew




souewanoh
[eayia

¥IYD yiesy yanol 1Bl saueussaob eayle |7

unybiom Loud




1 8dUrPLISADD
el

“aoiesd pue soyla (exyla
5,[I2UNO3 BY] JO S53URIBME PING 01 SI3PI0YaYe]s 13430
pue siapiaosd aomas ‘siayddns “sisuped Aay a0y duepinb
pue buiuesy ajelidoidde apiaoid ‘paisenbal ataym »
SUQIIeNLIS Bp|-1eau
LA B3P O] §|[1Xs 3y} siuedizpred amb pue saried piiyl
Aq buiAqQoy Jo 'Sio12enu0d Yim sdiysuone s uawleall
[e13ads 10} SPURLIAP BUIIpURY 15312141 L0 S30I|4u0D
S€ Y3NS 'SANSSI JNIP 531301 Uiy bujuiesy ;a0 »
splepuels |E31Y12 0} UOE|3 Ul Jusid0laAsp
pue Busuiel) ‘0] PALIWILICD 38 pUE "10§ P 3yY] 351uD03I »
U aNpuUI JO S3dse je olul wayl 3jelbaiu
D] $3335 PUB SPJEPULIS |RIY19 $312400102Ul YdIyMm Je1s
pue siaquiaw Yloq 104 awweibeid uondnpul ue J3aRP «

Juawdoanap pue Buiuiell - SS3aU3ANIAYD [euosiad

"SABLA (E3131]0d [e30] Yl DIODIE 10U S30p SIUL

asaya uasa duepinb pue uopesiHa) (euciew Wawsdw! «
$espl pue abus||ey

"Jreqpasy 0} Alpanised puadsa) pue Auiznids afeincud e
(Buisuaz Buueid -B-3) sbuiiasw 1)03ds eaue 18 smaa

[1DUnRO3 Indur pue sLajsAs 1ounod Jo 3bpamouy dojpasp »
saIpeg JaYio Wwoyy sanbea||od

L{}A% SERPY INYSIAIINS UMD 134T SSNDSIP 01 paledald ale «
{s)1ounod sayio B8 siaylo
W0y UIea) 03 Wie pue (Juatuuserob-a -69) buiualeasnp

Jeadde few A3y) J USAS SEBP| MU 01 U0 VIR
N2 sanoud buipuads
"uoile|nulioy Ajod 03 ANQUIUO3 pUe puelsispun
01 Ayiunpoddo ue sey ‘sawweficid pue ssijuoud s,|punod
BY} 1NOA. SMANA JUiaLIP P|oY ABw oym asoL) Buipniaul
‘dnosB Jo [enplaipul paisaialul AUR 1Byl 3NS 3Ll «
aIn|ef pue 55330N$ 40} Alljtgisucdsal aleys «
SjustlasAlilye
,$13410 31010337 pue asiubodas pue swajgoid
pue sansst sanBea)on Jiayl un 131Ul €2 B MOUS »
s1amod 10 s1abpng
UMO 2124] JO aA11I2100d19A0 Buiaq eyl 1ay)el suue
diysiauned Jo Juswaasiyse sy) Loddns o] $90IN0S3I AIBYS »
Buryiom ja shem pue s1abiey wiea) umo pue Loddns
(Alexy13ads siaquisw) sanjea |eoijijod
Busiwoidwod Inoylm saliepunog dnesb ssoie yiom
[15uN03 BY) pue
SWIPS) U2amI3q Uolesiunuiwos Ayleay o} buitnguiuod
pUE We3) UMo Ulylim uotsayod dopasp oy djsy «

:A|9A1329]|0 puk Aj|ENPIAIPUI 513210 pUE SIBGWAW
¢Aytoyine [eapt ue
JO sio3ed1pul aAnisod A3y ay3 aie Jeym

sseooud a1 Jo Anjenuapyuo
By} U1 32UIPIYU0I aneY NOA OP JLAX3 1Ry O] | |
{11 9QUISBP NOA PINO ‘08 I §|13UNC 3y}
uraoe(d Ul wisiueydall Builiodal |enuapiuod e i3y S| ot

uoin

Py yyeay yanes 1y ouewanob eayla gz

¢ paLiodal 1i 51 AMOU PUB Y1IA 1|B2D 1DNPUQDSILL S| MOH 'R
¢Siaquiaw Ag palowoid
ale spiepurls (eanjia by moy 4o sajdwexa amb noAuey g
¢sajdwexa aalb noA ued op nok
J1 ¢[iPUN0D SIYY U1, UNYIND SWENG, © 51 313Y) 934 nok 0 '/
{|launos ayy jo
Buriom ayl ut ybnoua paduaiiadxe ase Aauy se Bululel)
JayLing paau 10U op Ayl Jeyl mala ays proy Buipuess
Buof Jo Sisquuawl 1ey] JUiYl NoA Op Juaixs 1eym ol g
10U AUMAYM
uIejdxa NOA Ue) ¢ SpIBpUR]S [BdIY1R ybiy urluew
01 1U3214Ns §t S0Y13 3IAISS Jl|gnd, B 18} 994 ok 0[] ¢
¢S1aupied Aoy 0] pasoyo Buluei S| b
£5IU1 SBM |NJBST MO "OS J| ¢ SPIBPUR)S pUB $JIY13
01 Buie(a) buluiel} uayeLspUN/pAUBYO0 UG NOA neH £
£SIUT Sem NJasn moy '0s §] {SISQUIBLL M3 10} WaYds
buiAppnig/bunioluail e jo 3xuauadxe Aue pey nok arey 7
S SEA INYBSN MOY “05 J| §SPIBPUR)S PUP SIIYIR apnpUl
W pIp pue 'ssadaid uonanpul ue Jo Led ugag noAasey |

saqoud pue suonsanb

"0s op 01 pabeinodua Ajgaoe ale
pue 1anpual Jo SpIepue)s 1sayBiy ayl o] Aaansalod sleisde
(1A JJBIS pue Siaquiswu Jey) uoieldadys ue Buuspuabug

iuonelado-0) pue
Bunjiom wesy’Aq ueaw am op Jeym




23 aoueulaaoh
[eangls

"S3NSSi J1HIAdS 40

jesauab uc Junodde o) |punod syl buipjoy aie 1ey) eipaw
8y} 1o sanuabie (eulalxa O SAISEAD 10 3|gRjBARUN AIB
buryiom

aajeloqel|od aicyag Uieh jeuossad Jo jeanjod aoed

"2)9 sarnuabe

puUe 512UN03 [BUIATXS 10 SIsulied ‘S19qLUAW 1aUIGe)

-UDU 'SI33IH0 "SJaquisil O SpnlILIE SN PUB Wall, e 318aln
SUOIIN|GS PUB SMBIA

3ABUIAYE O] USISI| O] Buy|imun Wass pue ajoum e se
Ajunuwes ayl ueyl Jaylel ANunwwod 3yl uiyim sdnolb

PaIN0OAR) O) AGR(IPAR SSA|DSILIDLL SYEW pue Uas) Ajuo -

SANCU PUE LUCISIA I2UNGD
uiedxs pue ajeaiunuiuaos o} buljiey pue { sl yym Buljeap
192140 AI0U U], 10, 10|0unod 1ok 1ou w |, buides b3}

12e3u0D 01 yndiyyp burag pue paydeasdde aq o) Buiem
ApunuLuD 3yl Ul ajgejieae buisg ueyl Jayiel sbuping
JIA> 3yl u buiply, ‘sainaie Apunwuso ut afebua jou op
MaIA

apm-A1LI0YINE LB 338) 0] |} pue Juawedapyolood
LAAD JIY) INOGE DAISUJAP pUe aAdA0Id 007 136

SUOHDR

[NJSSBIDNSUN 10) BWB)Q JO 3JRYS 11343 14320 ] ashal

PUE STA|3SLUAYT 204 SIAIEINIUI |NJSSAIONS JO) LIPa1d ||e el
Juawdolanap pue Buluten ul aledidnled o) Buljimun are
sanbea||od woug Bukes; qof 3yl uc, uo LY 3I-13A0 pue
Juauidojaasp pue BUIIEs PAINNIIS JO BOUASAR UB AMOYS

P23 Lyeay yanoy Jyhi asueiasol eals £7

WaISAS 341 Ul 2UIPIPLCD JO €| O ISNeIAY

1INDUOISHL 1O 123051 U] UOIIOR 3] 0] JUSLON[RI 3IP
Apadoid 3 yum eap o1 5)iey

JO 1INPUOISHL SS:0UB [IPUNOD 3Y) Jeyl voindansad e eans «

auawdojaasp pue Bujuies) - ssausalaya |euosad

‘uief jeanjod 1o} sassanoad Aunnios asnge
pue |12unod 3yl Jo pood syl Joj Alamnasuod Buryiom
jo asuadxa sy} 1e suods pooyq, [eajod Ul abebua
paBuz||eyd Uaym [BUGHEIUOLUD) pue
anissaififie Applenudoiddeur buiag 'aifis ut jeLESIBADE UL »
pabuajeyd
UBUM UMOP 280 O] PUsl PUB SIBYLD UO JUBIAI AJIAC 38 «
SWwinioy 3gqnd
w sanBea)|od 120ddns 0] (re) AlJUSISISUCI PUE 3UDIR 108 »
1P0q &) 320.
0110u axsap e yhnolyt dnesb buyjoiuod ay) abus)ieyd
0) Buifiey Jo aaneu buich, ‘1511 sucneaiow [euosiad ind «
$3A1133(G0 pue sanjea ‘01sajluew |eaiyjod Buipes)
84} JO 36P3|MOU JuYNS BAeY AL BINS SNEW O} (I8}
1834 0} JUBM 13410 Jeym Aes
0} puay pue A1uBa1ul 3438| '$3N|2A JUBISISUOIUI SBIISUCILAD »

:Aj9A1379]102 PUB A([ENPIAIPUI SIBD1440 PUR SISGWAW

iAioyine ue

J0 si01ed1pui Ianebou A3y ay) ale Jeym



ouewisnob
. jesyie

F29y2 yyjeay yanol ybi acueusasob Eayla pz




Payy yeay ynal 1B 2aurwiaA08 eIiyla 57

(1] [93) pue amcmﬁ 10y auladde ¢ JUBWIBAOITI {S|ENPIAPUT paLIeL)

{palcyuow 3q 00} JUBWSACKUN © 3y} IBPISUO) 0} paau) | AL 01 PANND3L ; {USHIL JO) AUNQISUOdsas {pananye ag {3pew g 01 paau
SSINS [|IMAMOH | pue 3DUeYd [Im 1By | {15122 §1 1BYUA | AIR SAUNOSI JOUA | aye) ||1m OYAN | UoII2 Y} ([M MOH STUBLUDAOICWI 1eYAA |

SaWG3IIno poijaul uoise

sanss| BulAyizuap ;| abeys

"mo|3g papinoid s) sabe1s oml ur auop aq B syl moy Jo ajdwexa Uy Tewlo) Buiuuejd-ucnae 3jduwis e uf SUCISE JO Ps0J3: B pUe JUaiaalbe a}elior) 01 Paau Ny “doysiiom
Jayuny e u jo Aep a4) JO pU3 3yl 18 USNELIapUN aq PINO> uoIssss S| Aep 3yl woly pabiawa aaey 12y} Siod UOILOR SNOLIeA 3Y] "UOISSNISID L] AHIILSDI PINOYS JOIBY|1DBE 3] UOISS3S SIY] U]
{5 uossas) are|dwa) Bujuued uope



1 @oueulnob

[ED1Y12 2P Y3 eay yanot Jyb asuewanob eags o7

UoNe3d0-03 pue Biiyiom weal

SpJEpUR]S [BD1Y1R JO Juawabeuew

Aigelunodie

UOITRDIUMIWOD

sdiysuoleps.

diysispes)|

3:0_.& paljjuapr senss: dnolaeysq

“suonde buysnyiond :z abeys




APPENDIX 2

Review of Ethical Framework Against
Improvement and Development Agency’s Ethical Governance Audit

Positive Indicator

Northampton Borough Council currant
position

INTEGRITY

Ethical Vision: Members and staff recognise the importance of ethical standards in
local governance thus enabling the Council to construct and develop an ethical

culture and values for the Council.

« Evidence of a set of meaningful ethical
values for the Council which meet the

- legitimate expectations of members,
staff, the public, other individuals and
organisations with which the Council is
involved.

+ Evidence that these ethical values are
known and used.

« An understanding by members and
senior managers of the ethical
framework and its role in local
governance.

+ An understanding throughout the Council
of relevant ethical issues and standards.

« Active encouragement and promotion of
high standards by senior managers and
members.

Communication: Dissemination of relevant information, policies, procedures and
guidance on ethical standards to members, staff, the public, other individuals and
organisations with which the Council is involved and encouragement of listening,

dialogue and feedback.

» Availability to staff and members of full,
accurate and clear policies, guidance
and advice on ethical issues.

« Evidence of good access to information
for all members and the public, including
appropriate policies and practice
regarding exempt and confidential
information.

» Evidence of open attitude towards, and
willingness to act on, criticism.

Commitment and Leadership: Recognition by members and staff of their individual
and corporate responsibility to promote and encourage high standards of conduct

throughout the authority.

« Active involvement by members and
senior staff in setting values and
standards for the organisation.

« Members and senior officers recognised
by staff and others as having high
personal/ professional standards of
conduct and leading by example.

« Understanding throughout the Council of
individual and collective responsibility for

J BUCKLER/STANDARDS/ethical governance toolkit




Positive Indicator

Northampton Borough Council current
position

the maintenance and encouragement of
high ethical standards.

Willingness of individuals to take action
in respect of poor standards of conduct
by others.

ACCOUNTABILITY

Organisational management: The Council has clearly defined and well understood
roles and responsibilities for both members and staff and clear management
processes for policy development, implementation and review, and for decision
making, monitoring and reporting.

An explicit commitment to transparency
in conduct and decision-making

An explicit, clear set of information on
member and staff roles and
responsibilities, including: the roles and
responsibilities of executive members,
the roles of statutory officers, i.e. the
Head of the Paid Service, the monitoring
officer and the s.151 officer and
officer/member relations.

Clearly defined lines of responsibility and
accountability, demonstrated for example
by terms of reference, schemes of
delegation and the constitution generally.
Clearly defined and understood
corporate and individual responsibilities
for standards.

Transparent recruitment and
appointment procedures for both staff
and members, which are recognised
throughout the organisation as having
integrity.

Non-executive members believing they
have real ability to hold the executive to
account and to make a meaningfui input
to policy development.

Ready availability to the public of
relevant information in respect of
members and senior staff including, for
example, up to date and easily
accessible registers and declarations of
interests.

Opportunities for the public to raise
questions and receive answers at open
meetings of the Council and the Cabinet
and evidence these are used.
Maximisation of meetings held in public
and limited use of ‘exempt information’
provisions.

Cabinet uses its discretion to maximise
the role of the Council in relation to the
policy framework.

Good forward plan of key decisions.
Relative roles of the Council and the
executive in relation to statutory officers
are clear.

J BUCKLER/STANDARDS/athical governance toolkit




“Positive Indicator Northampton Borough Council current
position

« Evidence that the Council has the ability
to hold the Cabinet to account in relation
to ethical standards.

« Good protocols exist for officer/member
relations governing Cabinet, Overview &
Scrutiny and the Standards Committee.

Systems and process operation: The Council operates to its defined roles,
responsibilities, policies, procedures, protocols and codes, and monitors, reviews
and amends these where necessary or appropriate.

» Access to relevant information, .
resources, advice and guidance is
ensured and encouraged.

o Recruitment and appointments
processes comply with relevant
standards, e.g. those of the CRE, EOC
and DC, and are monitored and
reviewed,

+ Key procedures and guidelines e.g. for
declaring interests, claiming expenses,
offer and/or receipt of hospitality are well
designed, up to date, easy to understand
and operate and are followed.

« Effective arrangements for keeping key
information, e.g. declarations and
registers of interests, up to date and
accurate.

« Effective arrangements for reporting
executive decisions, particularly in
relation to individual decision making.

= Appropriate risk assessment is
undertaken to ensure that the ethical
standards, procedures and processes
members and staff are required to
operate are relevant, appropriate and
commensurate with the level of risk.

Objectivity and scrutiny: Recognition that situations of ethical ambiguity or conflict
will oceur and the ability of individuals to deal with these appropriately.

+ Individuals have an awareness of and .
sensitivity to problematic issues and
situations, together with the ability to
recognise those which are relevant to
their circumstances.

+ Clear, well used arrangements for the
management of declarations and
registrations of interest.

» Clear arrangements/mechanisms for
dealing with difficult ethical situations and
a willingness to use appropriate
measures to deal with them.

+ Well defined and communicated
arrangements for members and staff to
obtain advice and guidance.

« Arrangements for regular scrutiny and
review of general or specific ethical
issues affecting the authority, its
members and staff.

J BUCKLER/STANDARDS/ethical governance toolkit




" Positive Indicator Northampton Borough Council current
position

» The overview and scrutiny arrangements
provide for an ethical standards
dimension.

« The Council deals appropriately with
requests for dispensation in respect of
interests.

» There is evidence of the ability of
members and staff o exercise
appropriate judgement in respect of
ethical standards issues,

« Evidence of learning from experience:
the use of feedback, adapting behaviour,
systems and procedures and preventing
reoccurrence.

STANDARDS MANAGEMENT

Standards integration: Making the promotion, maintenance and development of high
standards of conduct integral to all the Council's operations.

« The promotion, maintenance and .
development of high standards of
conduct form part of the authority’s
strategy and vision and are
acknowledged as owned by members
and staff.

» Ethical standards are ‘designed in’ to the
Council's relationship with stakeholders,
including outside bodies and partners,
e.g. in grant and contract conditions and
partnership protocols.

« External suppliers and service providers
are required, in their dealings with the
Council, to operate to public sector
standards, e.g. not offering of providing
inappropriate gifts or hospitality to
members or staff.

People and practice management: An expectation that members and staff will operate
to the highest standards of conduct, encouragement to do so, acknowledgement that,
on occasions, some may fail to do so and a willingness to address this.

» Active promotion of high standards of .
conduct.

+ Evidence of support to members and
staff in developing and maintaining high
standards.

« Absence of ‘blame culture’.

« Avalilability of supportive and competent
advice from line management.

» A confidential reporting mechanism
which is widely known and understood
and which has the confidence of
members of staff.

Training and development: Recognition of the need for, and commitment to, training
and development in relation to ethical standards.

» An induction programme for both .
members and staff which incorporates
ethical standards and seeks to integrate
them into all aspects of induction.

J BUCKLER/STANDARDS/ethical govemance toolkit 4




Positive Indicator Northampton Borough Council current
position

» The use of mentoring schemes, in
particular for new members of staff.

« Compulsory training in certain matters,
€.g. planning and overview and scrutiny.

+ Evidence of training which tackles
‘difficult’ issues, such as conflict of
interest, handling demands for special
treatment, relationships with contractors,
or lobbying by third parties and gives
participants the skills to deal with ‘real
life’ situations.

« Commitment to and opportunities for role
related skills development, e.g. how to
chair an area forum, as well as specific
topic based training.

« Provision of training and guidance for
key partners, suppliers, service providers
and other stakeholders to build
awareness of the Council’s ethical ethos
and practice.

Planning and review: Recognition of the need for systematic and regular review of the
implementation and operation of the ethical framework in the Council and the ability
to undertake this and demonstrate continuous improvement.

« The Council can demonstrate positive ]
trends and specific progress in
implementation of the ethical framework.

+ Monitoring and review programme in
place and operating.

» Evidence of plans for further
improvements in key aspects.

J BUCKLER/STANDARDS/ethical governance toolkit 5




	Agenda
	7 Work Plan Issues
	Draft Protocol for Councillors on Outside Bodies

	8 Ethical Governance Toolkit

